Yublic Copy

Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, June 13, 2018
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to
any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. ,
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair.
Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for May.
ii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of May Activities.
iii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of May Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of May activities

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. |f a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 9, 2018.

B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on May 9, 2018.
SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



5. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-399 Adopting the 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Consideration of adoption of Board resolution 18-400 declaring a public nuisance for the
weed abatement program.

B. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-401 authorization signatures for banking
services on behalf of the District.

C. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-402 requesting Consolidation of the
District's Bi-Annual Election with the November 8, 2018 Consolidated General Election.

D. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Mid State Roofing, Inc. to reroof the District
Office work not to exceed the amount of $4,400.00.

E. Consideration of approval of the proposal for the Potable Water Reservoir Engineering
Design from Phoenix Engineering. ‘

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

8. PUBLIC COMMENT -This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #9. If a member of the public wishes to
speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

9. CLOSED SESSION. The Board will hold a Closed Session to discuss the following item:
A. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation. Decide whether to initiate litigation
pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of case(s): 1.

10.RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — An announcement of any reportable action taken in closed
session will be made in open session.

11.ADJOURNMENT

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
" majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the

agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for May 2018



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of May.

Regular activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls,
mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and distribution
of the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of May, staff also attended to the following items:

* Responded to two (2) public records requests.

¢ Mailed the consumer confidence report (CCR).

¢ Finalized activation of the weed abatement power with the Local Area
Formation Commission Office (LAFCO). A copy of the final approval letter
is included as part of the handout.

e Met with the policy and procedures ad-hoc committee to continue working
on recommended changes to the manual.

¢ Researched potential grant opportunities for the District.

2. Agenda item request — Agenda item request — At the end of the May Board
meeting the directors discussed adding an item to the June meeting agenda to
discuss a sign on Highway One noting the location of the elephant seal viewing
point. Staff has contacted the entities that would be responsible for this type of
project and therefore the item was not added to the June meeting agenda.

3. Grant Update —

Prop 1 DAC reimbursement (Planning / Design):

In May, DWR informed the County that invoices should be submitted quarterly.
This first invoice to DWR will cover the time period of 1/22/2016 to 3/31/2018.
This is a deviation from previous DWR/IRWM grants, but the RWMF has
confirmed that it must be this way.

Staff has submitted all of our invoices to date that totaled $63,347.00. These
invoices fit into the 1/22/16-3/31/2018 time frame. There was only one invoice
that did not fit into this time frame for $831.50 dated 11/10/15 from Jon Turner. At
this time there was no estimated time frame for receiving the actual
reimbursement. As soon as staff hears of a reimbursement date, we will let the
Board know. This portion of the grant does not have a matching funds
requirement.



The deadline for the submittal of invoices related to project design is fast
approaching. This means that there is a pressing need for the completion of the
remaining 70% tank design portion to ensure that we meet the deadlines for the
invoice submission window. If the SSCSD fails to perform the remaining portion
of the design and then meet the invoice submittal dates, we may be required to
pay for all costs related to the design of the project.

Prop 1 Implementation Grant (Construction):
As far as the upcoming grant is concerned, the time frames continues to be
pushed back by the DWR. The final guidelines will not be out until late summer.

Applications will not be due until 2019. Because there are no actionable items
for next week at the RWMG, the meeting has been canceled for June. This
portion of the grant has a matching funds requirement because of the amount of
funds available to San Luis Obispo County. (6 million Est. for the entire County.)

Federal Emergency Projects Grant:

In response to last year’s natural disaster Congress recently passed a fiscal year
(FY) 2018 Emergency Disaster Assistant (EDA) Supplemental that provides
funding to support federally designated disaster areas. This investment
assistance will help communities and regions devise and implement long-term
economic recovery strategies through a variety of non-construction and
construction projects, as appropriate, and to address economic challenges in
areas where a disaster declaration occurred.

Renee Osborne attended the grant workshop on behalf of San Simeon. Based
on the grant guidelines staff is submitting a project which includes improvements
to the south facing protection of the Pico Stairs. Renee will be working with
Oliveria Consulting on the project submittal. As more information becomes
available staff will keep the Board apprised.

4. Caltrans traffic survey update — Staff spoke with a representative from
Caltrans regarding the timeline for a traffic survey for San Simeon. At this time
there is no definitive timeline set for survey in our area. However, Caltrans
responded with the following information:

Coastal communities throughout California are beginning to plan for the
California Coastal Trail project. The purpose of the trail will be to connect the
entire coast of California by forming an extensive hiking trail. When complete, the
trail will be 1,200 miles long—spanning from Oregon to Mexico. The San Luis
Obispo Council of Governments (SLOCOG) has completed planning for the
California Coastal Trail/bikeway components within San Luis Obispo County.
These recommended strategies cover various features of the trail. One of the
strategies will be to enhance and address future needs for bicyclists and
pedestrian mobility where feasible.

District staff has scheduled a meeting with SLOCOG to discuss the plans for the
trail. At this meeting staff will also find out about the potential for a traffic survey
to occur in our area that includes State Highways and County roads. Staff will
report back to the Board at the next meeting with a summary of the findings.

5. Outfall Findings — Attached is a copy of the report from Marine Diving Solutions.



LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County

COMMISSIONERS May 23, 2018

Chairman .

P Mr. Charlie Grace, Manager .
City Member San Simeon Community Services District
o 111 Pico Avenue
Vice-Chair San Simeon, CA 93452

LynN COMPTON
County Member .
Re: Activation of Latent Powers: Weed Abatement
DEBBIE ARNOLD .
Memb :
County Member Dear Mr. Grace:

ROBERT ENNS

Special District Member LAFCO Staff and Legal Counsel have reviewed the documentation
RomaFons submitted to comply with the conditions of approval for the
City Member activation of weed abatement power, file number 1-E-17. The San
D Simeon CSD has fully complied with the LAFCO Conditions of
Tom Murnay . Approval and the activation of latent power for weed abatement is

‘ ,?ubllc Memb’e’r complete.

"MARSHALL OcHviski
Special District Member Please note on May 3, 2018 we previously sent you a copy of the
» AWTE.R'NA‘T o filed Certificate of Completion for your records. This completes the

LAFCO process for this application. Please contact us if you have

mev . questions.
Special District Member

. ADAMHIL

Sincerely,
el Voo L
) ;kJAM;IE L. Iao&s '

- City Membe .
TR N David Church
HEATHER JENSEN LAFCO Executive Officer
Public Member = -
s
. DAVI:D Cﬂuhcé ]
) Exgcutive'o‘fﬁcer '

RAYMOND A, BIERING .
Legal Counsel

" MIKE PRATER

- “Senior Analyst : - -
s RECEIVED
’C‘or:::;:sji‘onngrk
MAY 30 2018



21670 E Geddes PI
Centennial, Colorado 80016
Office Phone: 800-637-1322
Office Fax: 303-309-0097

Inspection Report for San Simeon CSD
03/26/2018- 03/30/18
San Simeon, CA
Outfall Inspection

Divers: Jacob McElwee, Brandon Erickson, Trevor Reda




Marine Diving Solutions conducted a dive to investigate the condition of the 8”
outfall for San Simeon CSD in San Simeon, CA on March 26™-30%", 2018. The report below
summarizes what the divers found during their investigation. With every past inspection
that Marine Diving Solutions has completed, it appeared the pipeline is becoming more
and more covered with sand each year. Since the pipeline was again buried, MDS’s
commercial dive team dredged the pipeline in order to inspect and perform integrity
tests. The pipe did continuously get covered with sand during the dredging process and
the day after while inspecting. Inspection was done on 650’ of the outfall pipe.

Due to the ductile iron pipe material, the ultrasonic readings can vary. These
measurements should be used as baseline readings for future comparisons with the same
ultrasonic unit. The commercial divers used TI-UMX 2 underwater ultrasonic gauge to
test the wall thickness of the outfall pipe. The unit was set on an iron setting on a
medium/ low gain. The pipe was found to be intact and the flapper valves functioning. A
layer of corrosion surrounding pipe averaged 3/8” thick with marine life and mineral
growth building on top. 75% of the pipe anchor straps have corroded away. A brief
summary is included with measurements.

Recommendations would be to consider replacing the metal straps that hold the
pipe in place with new stainless steel straps. Also recommend future readings of the pipe
thickness with the same ultrasonic tester to compare with these baseline readings.



ipe

End of P

No cracks

-up.

ild

d some mineral bu

ion an
ing properly

has minor corrosi
ion and funct

ipe

The end of the outfall p

.
.

Summary

on

in good condi

IS

The valve i

ible

Visi




Stainless steel hardware in good condition




20’ Section

Summary: The first 20’ of the pipeline inspected appeared to have corrasion. The metal straps
holding the pipe in place are corroding and broken.

Metal strap is corroded away, corrosion
on pipe




Corrosion on pipe




Tideflex #1

Valve Working Properly: Yes [___] No
Hardware Securing Valve to Flange/Pipe Intact: IZ Yes D No

Summary: Valve appears to be a Tidflex Series 35 or equal. The valve was open with fluid coming
through. Hardware is intact and is noted to be in good condition overall. Hardware appears to be
stainless steel and is in good condition.

Corrosion on pipe




Tide Flex Valve




Tide Flex #2

Valve Working Properly: Yes [ ] No
Hardware Securing Valve to Flange/Pipe Intact: [Z] Yes [___l No

Summary: Valve appears to be a Tidflex Series 35 or equal. The hardware was intact and was noted
to be stainless steel and in good condition overall. The metal straps that hold the pipe in place are
corroding. The connection point is in good condition with no discrepancies visible.




Metal straps corroding

Location where ultrasonic measurement was taken




250-275’ Section

Summary: The 250-275’ section has metal straps that are corroding but are still intact. Larger rocks
are up against the pipe in this section. In the 280-290’ section, sand is coming back in faster in this
section after the dredging operations.




400-425’ Section

Summary: Inthe 400-425’ section, the sand is continuing to come back in quickly after dredging.
The metal straps are corroding and breaking. The anodes are deteriorating and may fall off in the near
future. Heavy growth build-up present on the pipe.




550" Section

Summary: In the 550’ section, the turbidity increased and the visibility decreased. The diver noticed
minor corrosion and heavy mineral build-up. The pipe was completely exposed in this section. The
connection point was in good condition. The metal straps were corroding, but intact.




675’ Section

650

ity decreased. Minor
t appeared to be in good condition.

isibil

increased and the vi

idity
ipe

ion the turb

sect
No cracks seen on the p

675

In the 650

Summary

in

ion poi

The connecti

ted

corrosion no




Pipe Thickness Measurements

Location 12:00 3:00 6:00 9:00
from end
flapper valve
20’ .622 .625 .640 .635
40’ 617 .620 622 .626
60’ 627 .633 .630 .625
80’ .642 .635 .631 .640
100’ .628 .635 .662 .669
120’ 631 .624 622 .632
140’ .634 .622 .625 .636
160’ .650 .660 .681 .643
180 .625 .634 .642 .642
200 612 .670 .659 .602
220 .665 .657 .645 .650
240 .628 .647 637 .660
260’ .662 .641 .657 .650
280 .673 .648 .662 .641
300 .699 .650 .644 .662
320 .655 .682 .643 .667
340’ .666 .615 .628 .632
360’ .638 .679 .704 .694
380’ .658 .634 672 .661
400’ .645 .658 .622 672
420’ .620 .658 .637 673
440’ .682 .693 .658 677
460’ .665 .662 .638 .645
480’ 627 .642 .637 .685
500 .596 .629 .637 .643
520’ .652 .682 673 .679




540’ .675 .652 .683 .657
560’ .644 .638 .622 .632
580’ .657 .695 .627 .612
600’ .688 .669 .688 .661
620’ .674 .643 .658 .649
640’ .604 .618 .643 .637




3. A. iii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for May 2018



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

¢ One load of sludge was hauled away.

¢ Annual Laboratory proficiency testing was completed to renew Laboratory
Certification.

¢ A load of grit was removed from the bottom of the Equalization Basin.

e The Variable Frequency Drives that run the EQ Basin pumps and the blowers
were removed and cleaned and put back into service.

2. Water Distribution System

e All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW), including additional reporting required with filter
operation.

o We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

e At 4:53 a.m. on Sunday, May 27th, staff responded to a low reservoir alarm. It
was discovered that a 1 1/2 PVC pipe had broken in the median on the east side
of the highway. At 12:00 p.m. that day the broken pipe was repaired.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

¢ Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

o Weed abatement was performed around the district.

Page 1

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



¢ 9bed

V/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N /N V/IN Jnsay ajdwes
V/N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N v/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N VY/N Jrun7 oydwes
V/N SUON QUON QUON SUON QUON SUON SUON QUON BUON QUON BUON BUON PBpPadIX7 JUBNISU0D
/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Pope2IX3 UOHBIIWIT g MY
/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Popa55XT UORBIIWIT }IULIad MM
0002/ 008'% 0 008'% 008'% 0096 0 0096 009'6 0096 008'% 008'% 0096 (suojjes) [erowsy spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojen) pios J21eM pajoAdeyY
VIN %G1 %G1 %G1 %91 910 810 910 910 G0 510 610 20 MOJ3 MM [EIOL JO %, SIE}S
629'€29'S | /90'20¢ | 0.0'6.Z | 606'92€ | ¥STTiE 0EL'v8y | €0e'elS || vELI6E | 268CLE LZZ'Liy | 98L°0LE | 015618 | £6£826 pojeal} Io)emalSepn SIEIS
VIN G¢ 9¢ I3 ov 15 09 69 €5 9e 14 59 99 SIBM U} 1 Y/Bw apuo|yD sbeleay
VIN T+ 60" 9'Z- v'e G- 0L- 0'l- L0 90" 00 9 0¢ 91.0Z Woy Isjepr o) Yideq ebeseAy Ut sbUeld)
VIN Ll Ll 0Ll S0} 0l 101 L6 6'6 001 001 08 18 SIIBM iog o uidaq sbeseay|
VIN 260 260 G6°0 ¥6°0 0L £0'l €6°0 96'0 o1} gLl 6971 05’2 oney JSjIeANISM3S PaIsnpy
VIN el 801 oLl 0l vZ'l Gz 4N vil 9t gcl ez 06’2 oney padnpold JBlepiuSnju] Jameg
990'G68'€Z | GE9'PY/.'L [2G6'90/7L | L28'Ev6')L | £16'090°C | 9S¥'¢6E ¢ | LS8 8BG € |BLLESL C | ¥GV hLL ¢ | BOZ 096 | | 2666271 | 69890871 | 912°209°1 (81940 Yuow) paonpoid J31EM
€€1'6G2°2C | 8¢5 049t [€64°245 L | 6SEOV8'L | 82L2V6 | | SV e6v e | ¥19°G19C | 242 800C | BOGGEOZ | ZEL'EO9CC | P29 ¥B0'C | G60'0LY'E | 206 LSL°C |- (MOId SIEiS - ) JUBNyUl JSIEMBISER, PAISHIDY
1SS¥IY'ZE J00E°C68°L | 012'918"L [0ZG0FL'e | 022 6522 | 190'8V9'C | OE8€G6'C | 021 86E € | 009067 ¢ | 0£4'829°C | 008'2ZEZ | 0S2°C81 % | 0%6'129F (eIRAD YIUOW) Jueny3 [BUI] JSIBMSISEMA
29.'28¢°ce [ 66G'¢46'L | €98'258') 189272912 | 286'VIEC | 285 926 | LZ6'QVE € | 90000V | 127 80V C | 896 FL0C | 018 Sy C |S00GZ2 ' | S62°989F JUSNU| JOJEMBISEA

2107 040t | /1-938Q /1-AON /17190 L1-dag L1-Bny Li-inp Li-unp L1-ABl L1-1dy LL-1ep /1-094 Li-uer
2107
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N ynsey sjdwes
Y/N V/N v/N V/IN V/N V/N T eydwes
V/IN V/N V/N V/N YN YN papaadx3 jusnipsuoy
V/IN 0 0 0 0 0 PapadIxg uoReHWIT HuLdd MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 Papesoxg uonewI Juiisd MM
008'8¢ 008y 009'6 008't 0 009'6 (suojien) |[eroway spioSOIg
0 0 0 0 0 0 (suo|[e9) plog Jejepp pajokoay
VIN %91 %L1 %91 %G1 %v1 MO MM [BIO] JO % BJE1S
20V Iv9L 88C'¢GE | $G6'89¢ LLE'Ley | se8'2ve | ©i6Ske peleal ] I9}eMalSeN SIEIS
VIN G'GE G'Ge 43 G'GE Gye SiioM 8y} Je /b apuoly) sbeleay
VIN G0+ €0+ €0 £e+ L'+ L10¢ wodj 181epn 0} YidaQ abereay urabuey)d
V/IN ¥ 0l €0l L6 €01 80l SifeM Uiog Jo Jajep 0} Yida( abeisay
VIN S0} S0l 6'6 S0l 0Ll Jatepn 0] yidag BAy Z [19M J81em
/N 20l L0k G'6 101 901 Il 01 uideq Bay | 19p J81em
2ee'/18'8 160'262°C | ¥19'S¥8'L | 160'2/9') |¥SEBIG L | 0L POV L UONONpPOId |13 1E10 1L
Zi¥'148'S 06,621’} | 282096 [ 00V'9E9'L | 218'G66 | Z2c 6Vl t paduind Jslem Z IIPM
068'G¥6'C L0€'2ZL'L | 2€£'688 169'0v ZvG'28S | €86 viE padlind 131ep | I3
VIN ¥8°0 660 8c| 260 ¥0'} ORiey Peonpold JSIENIBMag PaISTPY
VIN 00l 6l°1 ¥9'l 801 0zl OneY paonpold IBIEAIUSNU] ISMSS
12€°218'8 16G0'252' [ ¥19'5¥8'L | 160°279'L | ¥GEQIG | | Ol VPOV L {310/ jUOL) p3oNPOId JAIEAN
¥9y'L1L0'6 8YC 106’} | 89V'618°L | 82Z8'0ZE'C | BIC6GY L | LODOLG L | (MOJd SIEIS -) JUShyju] JSJEMBISEM PaISHIDY
v.18'v58°01 0EE'€0E'Z [ OV9'Z8Z'C | 09v'96.C | ¥68'8Y.L L | 06981 1 (1940 QIUOW) Juen|yT [BUI] 191EMBISEM
998'v99'01 9E9'VGZ'Z | £2¥'88L°C | 6E1L ¢GLC | ¥GL Z0/L | vISCOL | JusNjU| JOJEMBISEAN

810z 10 [ejoL | gi-08qg 81L-AON 81100 gi-deg g1-bny gL-inp gi-unp gL-Aely g1-idy g1 -1BJ 21-0o4 gl-uer
8102
133HS AAVARNS VIVA

810z fepy uoday s,juspuajuiiedng I0UISIQ S921IAI9S AJIUNWILIO) UOBWIG UeS




¢ abedq

0sL'6z | v00 2'0} lal 0 0 0 0 620°1S2 | VEL'VLL v12°86 012°1€1 161'92Z1 Wnuwixep
98.'S 00°0 Z0L 26 0 0 0 0 LZV'5E 0 0 068°2L¢ 08r'ee wnuiupy
0oLl 000 g0l 20l 0 0 0 0 Ly9'TL vry'ot £02°9¢ L0EvL 0eL'2L abesony
88¢°€S¢ $0°0 - 0 0 0 0 1S0°2S2'T | 0§2°62Z1°L | LOE'TZL )L | OEL'C0E'T | 9£9°¥5T'T STvIiOL
1G9} 000 20l 26 0 0 0 0 8v8'9g 8v8'9S 0 02629 €51 L9 nypL 8L/LE/S0
S0Z'0L 000 col 86 0 - - - 0 0 0 v1C'86 0 y12'86 or9'c9 09.'€9 PBAA 81/0€/50
GBS 000 €01 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 69.'/9 69.'L9 0 016'99 Z10'/9 anj 81/62/50
091'62 000 7ol L0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 828G 0 28'vS 0.5'86 118'96 Uopy 81/82/G0
6£8'1LZ 000 v oL L'oL 0 - - - 0 0 0 620'152 YeEL'Y/L ¥68'9. 0./Z'LEL 161'9Z1 ung 81/.2/50
968'LL 000 0L L'oL 0 - - - 0 0 0 2’98 0 v¥Z'o8 08Z'}6 €/1'l6 jeg 81/92/G0
9.8 ?0°0 v'0l 1’0} 0 - - - 0 0 0 168'89 168'89 0 oL6'8L 299/ H4 81/5¢/S0
Z85'cl 000 0L 1’01 0 - - - 0 0 0 129'%9 0 129'%9 05579 ¥6E'v9 nyi 81L/v¢/S0
62E'L 000 g0l 0L 0 ce> [A% - 0 0 0 182'€9 182'c9 0 098'c. $£8'89 PaMA 8L/€2/S50
oro'LL 000 g0l (4] 0 - - - 0 0 0 96.'99 0 96/'99 0ge'cs Ye0'CL anj 81/2¢/50
S60'cL 000 7’0l 0oL 0 - - - 0 0 0 09619 095'L9 0 01028 $98'6. UoN 81/12/50
626'ClL 000 g0l L'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 $20'S. 0 $20'SL 098'08 £6.'G8 ung 81/0¢/50
1EG'1L 00°0 S0t L0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥G8'L6 $G8'L6 0 081'06 906'/8 1eg 81/61/50
£08'8 000 S0l L'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 89Z'/. 0 89Z'L. 068'.€ 08p'ce UF 81/81L/50
$S6'L1L 000 'Ol L'0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 22v'99 22’99 0 06Z'8S 989'vS Ny 81/.1/G0
860'6 000 ¥'olL L'0L. 0 - - - 0 0 0 1012 0 L0122 059'c6 yLL'Y6 PaAA 81/91/50
188"/ 000 S0l [4e]" 0 ce> [4 - 0 0 0 yL0°LS ¥10'LS 0 08.'c8 0’28 anj 81/91/50
8c9'clL 000 goL (41" 0 - - - 0 0 0 16£'65 0 16£'6S 09Z'0. 051'69 UOWN 81/¥1/S0
1€2°¢l 000 L0L 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8be'09 87£'09 0 0S0'S. gzl'el ung 8L/eL/G0
6vZ'8 000 0L POl 0 - - - 0 0 0 60029 0 600°29 081'8. SEV'OL eg 8L/CLISO
2o0L'LL 000 L0l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 L6%'99 16V'99 0 0Z6'v9 LO0'Y9 1 81/11/G0
6G/.'8 000 L0l €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 8Y5'9S 0 6¥G'95 0/2'99 916'C9 nyjp 8L/01/S0
809'8 000 L'0L £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 8/t'v9 8.Ly'v9 0 00.°.S 806'0G P3N 81/60/50
98/'G 000 L0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 LLL'Y9 0 LLL'Y9 09¢'69 or0'c9 onj 81/80/50
1y9'el 000 L0l 0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 G25'S9 GZ5'G9 0 096'c.L €62'cL Uciy 81/.0/50
v..'CL 000 8'0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 18€'0/ 0 18€'0L 095'08 9/1'6. ung 81/90/50
8/8'L 000 8°0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 LZp'se lZy'se 0 0£8'98 $556'98 1eg 81/50/G0
CIVAA 000 9'0L £0L 0 - - - 0 0 0 80'G8 0 8p0'G8 0€.'69 GEL'GO 14 81/¥0/S0
¥09'8 000 9°0L €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 $28'G9 $28'G9 0 096'c9 SLE'1L9 nyp 81/€0/50
sel'. 000 901 €0l 0 - - - 0 0 0 9EL'zs 0 9e1'2¢ 06685 108’8 pPap 81/20/50
£e0'8 000 L0} €0l 0 ze> 4> - 0 0 0 6/8'€9 6/8'€9 0 0p5'09 ¥19'GS anjp 81L/1L0/G0
moi4 Aieq | seuout | ZIIBM | L IleAA | peinguisia [4 2 SpuUoIYD  |mojd auug) Mol Mol paonpold | paonpoid | peonpold Mol Mol Reg Sjed
jusnyuy uf ere | |ene Jelepm | SO BPHOWUD | uonnquisiq [ Ateq 'OW | BT | usnpuj JoleMm Aneq jejol | Aeq ieoL |Aieq jusniy3 | Aeq yusnyuj
SlBlS  [lBjulRd | jeyepn | sejepn | PeI0AORY Areq ‘0™ | Ared "0y | Aweq feloy rAICTY Lo | J9lemalsep) | Jojemalsep
180438 viva ATHLINON
810z Aeiy Hoday s,juspusjuuadng J9L3SIJ S991A19G AJlUnNWiIon UodUS UeS




¥ ebed

2933

AON

PO

1dag

gny

Ajnr sunr Aey

judy

Jepn

ged

uer

00

0¢

0

v 810z Y1dag 98eIaNY ||B M eweem
0'9 LI0Z Yidaq a8etany [|oM et
. 9107 Yyidag aB8eioAy ||oM eiffs=

08
STOZ YidaQ 93eIaNY [[BM =i
" 00T y10z yidaq a8eIanY [P it
0ZI
0¥t
091
0l €01 L6 €0} 80l 810z YidoQ obEIOAY (1O
8Ll 8Ll 0Ll S0l v'0l 0L L6 66 00l 00t 08 18 210z yideq ebeieny oM
90l LT g€l 67l 611 LLL L0l 901 901 001 901 001 910z yideq abeiany jlam
an LEl g€l 6l 0¢l bl 901 L0l G0l L0l 70l Z01 510z yidaq abesaay [|om
g0l L€} o€l 8¢l 0l L2l an G0l 901 L0l v'el Ll 10z yidag abelany [jom
28( AON 120 ydag bny Anp aunp Aep juay ep ge4 uep
810z Aepy Jodoy s,juspusjuniadng JOoLSIg S99IAI9S AjIUnwiwio) uoswis ueg




3. A. iv DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
May 31, 2018



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BILLING
May 31, 2018

April Billing Revenue
May Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

ENDING BANK BALANCES
May 31, 2018

RABOBANK 51 ¥
Well Rehab Pro;ectIUSDA Checkmg Account

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance April 30, 2018
Interest for May 2018

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance May 31, 2018

Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits
Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account May 31, 2018

LAIF Closing Balance May 31, 2018

$ 69,184.20
$ 67,048.19

$ 53.61
3 277.51

$ 29.00

$ 836,946.12
$ 248.83
$ 837,194.95

($ 250,000.00)
($ 45,750.00)
($  9,450.00)
$ 531,994.95

$ 51,768.73

$ 530.97



ASSETS

Current Assets

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Checking/Savings

1010 -
1015 -
1016 -
1017 -
1022 -
1040 -
1050 -

Petty cash

Pacific Prem - General Checking
Pacific Premier-Wellhead
Pacific Premier-Money Market
USDA checking

Cash in county treasury

LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

1200 -
1220 -
1300 -

Accounts receivable
A/R - Hearst Castle
Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1400 - Fixed assets

1420 -
1500 -
1540 -
1560 -
1680 -
1600 -
1620 -
1630
1640 -
1650 -
1660 -
1670 -
1680 -

Building and structures
Equipment

Major water projects
Pipe bridge

Sewer plant

Water system

WWTP expansion
Tertiary Project
Wellhead Rehab Project
Walkway access projects
RO Unit

Reservoir

Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Unaudited for management use only

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2018

May 31, 18

150.00
51,768.73
6.34
837,194.95
234.05
108.33
529.00
889,991.40

66,057.25
43,456.80
804.55
110,318.60

1,000,310.00

395,874.73
316,747.53
192,311.82
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,511.00
931,966.97
38,510.50
29,101.14
5,006,370.47
(2,276,038.96)
2,730,331.51

3,730,641.51

Page 1 of 2



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2018

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits
2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3200 - Fund balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Unaudited for management use only

May 31, 18

459.00
9,450.00
45,750.00
406,895.00
462,554.00
462,554.00

462,554.00

2,933,212.38
334,875.13

3,268,087.51

3,730,641.51

Page 2 of 2



2T'¥89'¢0E$ (Le'zor'zis) | 65°0€9°6L$ | (£6°59Z'vp$) | (6L/622'6%) | L1'vpo9Ls | 8L 1ie'6L$ | SO'L6LZLS | (8v°666'LS) | (L1c929) | (98'602'v8) | 12 2SL°6LES aouejey
60°669'926% ¥Z'€9e'08% | 1L2°958°0L$ | 99°0LS'60LS | S9°LST'CLS | 8y 961'88% | 09'C19°68$ | £ 06¥'29¢ | ZS'€9s'LL$ | 86'68Y'v0LS | 90°205°28% | pE099'vES sasuadxg

LE€8E'7€T 1S £6°006°'29% | 92°981'06$ | €LvbT'59% | 98°L16°9% |S9°0¥8vOLS |8€'586°0048 | 0V 189'viS | vO'¥08'69 | 18°918'96% | 0Z'c6Z'c8 | SSZLYPIYS ANUBAY
S|ejol gL-unp | gi-Aepy gl-idy glL-J1ey 8l-q94 gi-uer 29(] AON 3190 deg Bny jne

SISNIXT SA m:z.m>wm

"100°000°6€5 "

618G G’ 19'g €t 00'S av'y 68°¢ Ge's 86°G (| vi'L 189 ¥ 210V PIOS Jalem
6£68562 YLyLEC Zivvve [ Yeed) VWli12 SYEY6! GGE69) AL TAYA 2691¥2 ¥82992 09601€ 69£662 14 ND PIOS JAYEMN
L e8e'eeT’LS £6°006'29% | 9.°98v'06$ | £Lvpe'99% | 98'LI6'C9S |S9°0¥R'POLS | 8C'S86'00L8 | 0¥ 189'VLS | v0'¥08'69% | LB'OLE'E6S | 0Z'C6Z'CBS | SG LIy FLyS | 1ElOL
18'891°62¢% 00'858'2¥$ 1801¢'2ees spung juels
19°20Z‘c$ £9°20¢$ £v'v82s 60°/8v$ Z6°L61$ 689°CLiS 10'651% y11228$ S8 LpZ$ 19'262% 90'6.£% ¥2'829% saa4 aje|
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% J31RAR PAIOADAY
reve'vls YOvZL'98 | vOvel'98 | voves'9s | 96'€98'0% | 0€68.'9% | 62'988'03 | 62'988°0% | 8665998 | £9128°9% | $6056'98 | 2102898 e
89'¢8.°08¢$ 8E'Z6Y'LES | £2°006'2€$ | €£'80L'618 | 92'259'82$ | Z1'Lz0'ses | ZE¥9L'1ZS | 89 12h'628 | 89 6L6'0ES | 96 958 CES | 9B 0L 6ES | 9% S6785S lamag
£6°968°262% £2664'228 | 92°80¥'82$ | LO'L¥L'9LS | 0L7/Sv'Ge$ | v9'166'228 | €5°29L'6L$ | L0'0€6'928 | S2'666'22S | 2S LSV 1SS | €6 261 'OES | £7 088 peS JEFCIY
L0'1L9v°28% G0'989't$ | 02'891'228 | v60v9% 20'05.'2¢ | 06'90G'L$ | 60'660°'L€S | ZZeze'Li$ | 8ccas'es 8/121$ 00°0$ £y'eez'Ls xej Auasdoig
11°£90'89$ 9925’12 FLv16°128 1£'909'23 Sunig e11g
siejol | gi-unp | gi-Aepy gl-idy 81-1eN 81-qsd gl-uer J9d AON 190 dag m=< inr

8102/L10T Ad INNIATY LOMLSIA



92'89 8v'9 [ VLG (AR 4 1504 £EG €0v L9V 029 or'9 Sh'L Syl Y 810V PIOS JBIEA
00v'c26'2 (A4 14 62¢26V¢ 9.86¥C 0666.L1 04002 8Y0CEC 16EGL1L 8E€e0C L06692 102182 ySoPee yGoree 14 O PIoS Jejep
£LZES'VE0'LS | 82°299°LLS | vP'92S 228 | 8L°v66'298 | LT 6p0'2SLS | 8v'2e8'TLs [ ev vy LS | 29°210°99% |28°0v8'6LS [1e'SL2'1L8 | 60°892°FLLS | 8'9E0°TLS | 68°501°2ZLS | esuedxajeo,

| 289860568 16€°G89'86$128°091'99$| ¥6°1.68°88% | 89'8S£°LB$ | €1°099°26% | 18'V96'€9$ | 19'9.¥'26$ | 88'720'29$ | 02°4¢9°8L8 | 96°99£'88S | ¥8'905°98 | 81°196'98$ | enusey o,
=} s6lzL's$ €008 ¥6°/81% 18'202$ T5'SELS €1°/8€'L$ 8'99€$ L'186°1% 02°€5€$ zL9LES 116658 25'/6% 1'58v$ 5004 83E°
m 6’9 _.Nw 9L Nw J1a3epM Pa12Koay
M 82°6££'8.$ 0£'929'9% | 99195'9% | C0'€0G'9% 20°€05'9% 20'€05'9% 0'€05'9$ 8'€£5'9% 0£929'9% | 02C.i¥'9% 02°¢Ly'9% 0z'ely'es G'655'9% fojutey
M TLLLLLLES | 65°168'vES | G2'922'1ES | 2€'220'LES | L8°0bb'zes | 9c065'ves | L2c0'628 | 6218'1eS | /Svis'ses [ viooL'ses | 68°98¢€'0es | 09°06L'sy$ | 9298'LvS 1omay
N LL9LP'0eES | OV Lee'LeS | S5€9L'22$ | 6296’ L28 | 06'018'6LS | 98°TLL'Zes | 6'009'62$ | 8Sky'6lS |ev6vsees | 0ese'6es | vLIveles |2 ors'oes | 1'Z6z'ocs 93
1£'868°228 | 8L1L1L'LS Z8'6Iv$ | 8cops'ees | 16'12v'Zs 99'096'2$ | vL9Sv'es | ©6'8/8'82% | ¢9°0/6'0% | 1068.'9% Zrv8l'Le 69°19L°1$ xe L Auado,
9.°188°6.$ | 62'096'¢Z$ Oy Ovv'6Z$ 10'966'CL$ 00'68v'2L$ - Bunng ey
{ejoy |eastd unp Aepy idy Jejp G944 uep o8g AON 120 dog Bny ine oy
L 6E9 66'G 6¥'S 1534 6E'S SE9 44 eL'g £9'9 ¥8'9 8L, 1A Y 810V PIOS JAIEA
98Y'sS1 e £6v'8.2 10609¢ 8916€¢ JATAN A £8GPEC L049.2 6,616l 09¥eTe 098882 968162 6988EE LyCilE 14 O PIOS JeIEA
L8'715'c€8$ | 08'9£0'09% | 50'809'29% | LG'vrL'8LS | Zv'OvY'89$ | 01°9¥9'69¢ | 85'666°29% | 16°192'8L8 [L2'20E'06% [00°09v'29¢ | 29'625'29% | ¥L'c0.'08% | 8p'5eL'99¢ | esuedxaimo.

© 0Z°155°806$ | 26°L1E°L8S | 28'925'09% | 5€'928°188 | 0£'90€'LLS | 6V L6¥'c0% | 29'228'69% | 91°508°'06% | 98°681'79% | 18°'69E'8.$ | 96°'028'28¢ | ¥2°080'C8% | ££°066°L4% 8nusAdY (€30,
M LLLT6'TS 6£'8LY$ ¥ 1G9% £6°68v$ 9€'98% 28'9cL$ 62°€51$ 8€'66% £9°98¢$ £8'6£C$ YXAAALS 0C 118 £8'8LLS S934 a3
N z8elzes 10v58% G/'66€'L$ s93eM PaI9AOR
w| 0119e'€28 | 0011198 | 0011198 | 0L 0vi'9% | 01L0rL'9S | 0011’98 | 02'69L'95 | 00LLL'95 | 00L4L'9% | 001,195 | 004,98 | 0618098 | 0825098 ajne
o | eesvo'sses | rzsoo'ves [ €1eri'ies | 60o6v'628 | ov'sov'ors | 8z6z6'ses | 05°€86'ces | proL'czs | £9'895'/2$ | €9Z8Y'SES | 06 LLG'9ES | 2L°008'L¥S | L€ OVE'SES amoy
™ £6°2£2°82€$ | 06'6/£'62$ | 08'S6€'L2$ | 85°¢r6'vES | £8°00£'22% | SO0LY'vES | 19€£8'02$ | Zv'c06'6L$ | 28°092'€2$ | Lv'290'08$ | vZ'Ez0'Les |€98b0'SES | €€°6L1'2ES 83BN
60°'556'V.L$ 6¥C18% G909 |SO'LLE'028 | L908E'VS v, 106'c$ [AXAFAS G6GE0'LES | £€4291'GS | 88'Eiv'9% 8.°68% 62'8.$ 01'66Z'1$ xeL Auodoi,
91°20¢e'8e$ | 0€£'625°01% ¥6'266'L1$ 06 ¥86'8% 20002’ .$ Bunig aex
[ejo L |edsiyg unp Aep ady 1y ge4 uep 28( AON 190 deg Bny inp yauoy
S0'€L €0’ 86'G 16'9 €6'G Gl'g 98'G 68°C v’ 9L'S £€€9 A ol'8 Y 820V PIOS JIEA
6EZZ8L'E 22Z'90E  |169092 68600¢€ G/90vC Geevee L(4%°°T4 EPre9L £G55¢eC G060S¢C (¥R A 29660¢ [AAsTAtS 14 1O PIOS JAIEA
9472291648 | 9°€L¥'0.4$ [98'220°048 |vEe20'LLS | 0£°084°29% |ev'8ve'sLS | 82°6£2°89¢ | 997190°9% | 86°'¥98'29% | 29 L1629 | 167 LLP'eSS | b6 SpRcSS 89°655'35% asuadxg (ejo,

nm 9¢°606'1L58% | 6Z'Ler'vLS | 94°29¢8°29¢ | 66°25v° 168 | ¥1'99L°698 | 62°29¢'vS | so'1GL'2es | seevz'6LS | 8v'1£9298 9/°088'c9$ | 2L'62€'S.$ |Seevi'ziS | T6°9TL'c8S anusAsy [€10;
m LSPbbLs 6L °LvS yEC61L8 Sh6L% 8C161$ 29'901$ 2188 218918 99'12Z% 0L €si$ 9L v6$ 08'¥v$ L6°ECL$ S92 8je
~1] 89°201'69% 0L°/vL'GS | vv'208'sS | 0L /pL'GS 0L°lvL'GS 0L°.pL'6$ | 20°622'6$ | 0L°2%1'68 | L0°622'68 | 0L2¥2'SS 0L lyl'e$ AR 05°€..'G$ S9IALDY
| z£1£9'99¢8 | 897202 163 | GOE6E0ES | 21 ZL0'GES | BE£9S'/2$ | 89°008'SZS | 69°619628 | 1E 555618 | 26992228 | 81 721628 | 19798Ze8 | L5 609°988 | BOPSS 178 domag
% 86'25v'808$ | 62'095'92$ | 22'6e5'5e$ | 26'v19'628 | 8z €l '€es | 88 1E0'ZES | LL086'VTS | 6L CvS 9L 6£°€90'€2S | LLLSS'veS | G1'646'928 |82 LpC'0LS | 1625 ES 183N
86°19v'2L$ | TL29$ ol vrr$ | S2866'028 | 1y 0Ss'vS 16089$ | 10'869'L$ | 69'652°0e$ | #0'G0E'98 | L0v0EVS | 96071 98'6v.'L$ xey Apadoic
09'8e$'2€$ | €C'CP6'8S 8.2r0'/$ 67087 9% 00¢.6'6% Bunyg ey
jejo |eosiy unp Aepy idy 1epy ged uep 28] AON 190 dag Bny ne oy

M3IAZY TVOSId TVORIOLSIH
SADIAYTS ALINNININOD NOIWIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—-June 13, 2018.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @ 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — present
Director Kellas — present
Director Stanert —present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Cam Arnold commented on behalf of Friends of the Elephant Seals (FES). She stated that the FES
Board asked her to attend the SSCSD meeting to provide clarification about some comments that had
been made at the May SSCSD Board meeting. She stated that the FES did not intend to mislead
tourists or members of the public who were looking for the elephant seals and were led to the incorrect
location based on a problem with Google maps. She clarified that FES had been working to get the
problem corrected.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A.

STAFF REPORTS:

Sheriff’s Report — Report for May.

During the month of May there were 17 calls for service including disturbing the peace,
suspicious suspects and one petty theft. On June 12, 2018 there was a report of theft on
Avonne Avenue.

General Manager’s Report —
Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of May.

Regular activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing of
regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and distribution of the Agenda and Board
packet.

During the month of May, staff also attended to the following items:

Responded to two (2) public records requests.
e Mailed the consumer confidence report (CCR).
Finalized activation of the weed abatement power with the Local Area Formation Commission
Office (LAFCO). A copy of the final approval letter is included as part of the handout.
e Met with the policy and procedures ad-hoc committee to continue working on recommended
changes to the manual.
SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 7



o Researched potential grant opportunities for the District.

Agenda item request —At the end of the May Board meeting the directors discussed adding an
item to the June meeting agenda to discuss a sign on Highway One noting the location of the
elephant seal viewing point. Staff has contacted the entities that are responsible for this type of
project, and therefore, the item was not added to the June meeting agenda.

Grant Update — Prop 1 DAC reimbursement (Planning/Design):

In May, DWR informed the County that invoices should be submitted quarterly. This first invoice
to DWR will cover the time period of 1/22/2016 to 3/31/2018. This is a deviation from previous
DWR/IRWM grants, but the RWMF has confirmed that it must be this way.

Staff has submitted all of our invoices to date which totaled $63,347.00. These invoices fit into
the 1/22/16-3/31/2018 time frame. There was only one invoice that did not fit into this time
frame for $831.50 dated 11/10/15 from Jon Turner. At this time, there was no estimated time
frame for receiving the actual reimbursement. As soon as staff hears of a reimbursement date,
we will let the Board know. This portion of the grant does not have a matching funds
requirement.

The deadline for the submittal of invoices related to project design is fast approaching. This
means that there is a pressing need for the completion of the remaining 70% tank design
portion to ensure that we meet the deadlines for the invoice submission. If the SSCSD fails to
perform the remaining portion of the design and then not meet the invoice submittal dates, we
may be required to pay for all costs related to the design of the project.

Prop 1 Implementation Grant (Construction):
As far as the upcoming grant is concerned, the time frame continues to be pushed back by the
DWR. The final guidelines will not be out until late summer.

Applications will not be due until 2019. Because there are no actionable items for next week at
the RWMG, the meeting has been canceled for June. This portion of the grant has a matching
funds requirement because of the amount of funds available to San Luis Obispo County. (6
million est. for the entire county.)

Federal Emergency Projects Grant:

In response to last year’s natural disaster Congress recently passed a fiscal year (FY) 2018
Emergency Disaster Assistant (EDA) Supplemental that provides funding to support federally
designated disaster areas. This investment assistance will help communities and regions devise
and implement long-term economic recovery strategies through a variety of non-construction
and construction projects, as appropriate, and to address economic challenges in areas where a
disaster declaration occurred.

Renee Osborne attended the grant workshop on behalf of San Simeon. Based on the grant
guidelines, staff is submitting a project which includes improvements to the south facing
protection of the Pico Stairs. Renee will be working with Oliveria Consulting on the project
submittal. As more information becomes available staff will keep the Board apprised.

Caltrans traffic survey update — Staff spoke with a representative from Caltrans regarding the
timeline for a traffic survey for San Simeon. At this time there is no definitive timeline set for
survey in our area. However, Caltrans responded with the following information:

Coastal communities throughout California are beginning to plan for the California Coastal Trail
project. The purpose of the trail will be to connect the entire coast of California by forming an
extensive hiking trail. When complete, the trail will be 1,200 miles long—spanning from Oregon
to Mexico. The San Luis Obispo Council of Governments (SLOCOG) has completed planning
for the California Coastal Trail/bikeway components within San Luis Obispo County. These
SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 7



recommended strategies cover various features of the trail. One of the strategies will be to
enhance and address future needs for bicyclists and pedestrian mobility where feasible.

District staff has scheduled a meeting with SLOCOG to discuss the plans for the trail. At this
meeting staff will also find out about the potential for a traffic survey to occur in our area that
includes State Highways and County roads. Staff will report to the Board at the next meeting
with a summary of the findings.

Outfall Findings — A copy of the report from Marine Diving Solutions was provided to the
Board.

Superintendent’s Report - Summary of May Activities.

Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

e Annual Laboratory proficiency testing was completed to renew Laboratory Certification.

e Aload of grit was removed from the bottom of the Equalization Basin.

e The Variable Frequency Drives that run the EQ Basin pumps and the blowers were removed
and cleaned and put back into service.

Water Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW),
including additional reporting required with filter operation.

e \We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

e At 4:53 a.m. on Sunday, May 27th, staff responded to a low reservoir alarm. It was
discovered that a 1 '2” PVC pipe had broken in the median on the east side of the highway.
At 12:00 p.m. that day the broken pipe was repaired.

District and Equipment Maintenance

e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

o Weed abatement was performed around the district.

District Financial Summary —

April Billing Revenue $ 69,184.20
May Billing Revenue $ 67,048.19
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 53.61
Past Due (60 days) $ 277.51
ENDING BANK BALANCES

May 31, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY:

Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 29.00

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 7



Pacific Premiere Bank:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance April 30, 2018 $ 836,946.12
Interest for May 2018 $ 248.83
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance May 31, 2018 $ 837,194.95

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($  9,450.00)
Available Funds $ 531,994.95

General Checking Account May 31, 2018 $ 51,768.73
LAIF Closing Balance May 31, 2018 $ 530.97
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of May activities

Natalie Frye Laacke reported that Counsel had performed all of her regular duties.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS -
Vice Chairperson McGuire provided information on the 3" annual District Cleanup on July 10,
2018 at 10 am.

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:
None

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
Public Comment — None

** |tem 6.E. was moved to be heard before the consent agenda items. Chairperson Williams asked for Public
Comment related to this item. There was no public comment on this item.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment — None

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on May 9, 2018.

Director Russell referenced page 6 and asked that a D be added to “agenized”.

B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

C. Review and approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting on May 9, 2018.
A motion was made to approve consent agenda items 4A-4C with the recommended changes.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 7



2"d: Director Russell
Allin:5/0

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-399 Adopting the 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget.

Chairperson Williams asked for public comment related to this item. There was no public comment
on this item.

A motion to approve Board Resolution 18-399 adopting the 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
2"d: Director Kellas
Allin: 5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment — None

A. Consideration of adoption of Board resolution 18-400 declaring a public nuisance for the
weed abatement program.

Director Russell asked that the language in the public notice be changed from 19 to 20__, to
reflect the correct year. He also asked that in the resolution under section 2 the sentence “That the
vegetation and located” have the word “and” be removed.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire pointed out a typo in the staff report. She also asked that on page 2 of
the public notice that “th” be added to the July 13, 2018 date reference and that under the last bullet
point the word “is” be removed.

A motion was made to approve Board Resolution 18-400 declaring a public nuisance with the
changes discussed by the Board.

Motion by: Director Kellas
2"d: Director Stanert
Allin:5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

B. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-401 authorization signatures for banking
services on behalf of the District.

A motion was made to approve Board Resolution 18-401 authorizing signatures for banking
services.

Motion by: Chairperson Williams
2"d: Director Kellas

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 5 of 7



Allin:5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-402 requesting Consolidation of the
District’s Bi-Annual Election with the November 8, 2018 Consolidated General Election.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked that the word “their” be removed from the header of the
resolution.

A motion was made to approve Board Resolution 18-402 with the changes discussed by the Board.
Motion by: Director Kellas
2"d: Director Stanert

Allin:5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Mid State Roofing, Inc. to reroof the District
Office work not to exceed the amount of $4,400.00.

Chairperson Williams asked for public comment related to this item. There was no public comment
on this item.

There was discussion related to the potential of dry rot being found.

Chairperson Williams asked for further information about the life-span of the material, the type of
material that was going to be used, and the material warranty timeline.

Charlie Grace replied that he would research the answers to these questions and provide the follow
up information to Chairperson Williams.

A motion was made to approve the General Manager to retain Mid State Roofing, Inc. to reroof the
District Office.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Chairperson Williams
Allin:5/0

. Consideration of approval of the proposal for the Potable Water Reservoir Engineering

Design from Phoenix Engineering.
(*This item was discussed before 4.A)

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 6 of 7



Charlie Grace introduced the item and provided an explanation of various items from the Phoenix
proposal. He also acknowledged that the proposal had language about Supervisory Control and
Data Acquisition (SCADA) and instrumentation plans.

Director Russell asked a question about the well pumps and if the system would need to be
modified.

Jon Turner (Phoenix Engineering) introduced himself and replied that no modifications would be
needed to the system at this time.

Director Kellas asked about the fire hydrants being part of the design process.
Jon Turner replied that this was included in the scope of the design work.

Chairperson Williams, Jon Turner and Charlie Grace discussed the funding options, the tasks that
were referenced in the proposal and the items related to the USDA loan options.

A motion was made to direct staff to enter into the standard agreement with Phoenix Engineering to
complete the proposal for the potable water reservoir engineering design.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"Y: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Allin: 5/0
7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —
Julia Stanert commented about dead trees on Avonne that are hanging over the sidewalk by the tennis

courts.

Charlie Grace responded that staff would work with the property owners regarding this matter.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT —
None

9. CLOSED SESSION - 7:20 PM
A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation. Decide whether to initiate litigation

pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of case(s): 1.

10.RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - 7:50 PM
No reportable action was taken regarding this matter.

11.ADJOURNMENT @ 7:51 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 7 of 7



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



} jo | abeg

vz eae'o8) vLi0L
(00°520'05) ‘QL/1/9 O1BP GOZL AUf "81L0Z [EIUBLILOIIALS 808I5) 16G1 8102/€1/90 ¥osyD- jwd g
- ‘aunr saa4 aoueuajuiely pue wcmEmmmcms_ suonesadp
(62°299'1) '81/1/9 djeq ‘901 [RJUBLLLONAUT 82BIS 9661 2L02/€1/90 MosyD- juid g
, Aul "saBpuiied Jey 1un UOREIR|I 0OSUIEH JO J3S SUQ V
(99°'s52L'6) 1ea | whd 6102-8102 10} Aliger oy ‘Ajgen VYINHAS G661 8102/€1/90 HOBYD- Jwd Hig
lerouan ‘Juswdinbl g Aradosg Adljod souelnsu; Aligelr
(ri'082'c) ‘81/91/G @1ep L¥SBE AUl “welboid dn uejs jsnipe pue asnoy Jamod Sin- ueg 65l 8l0C/EL/90 34D~ Juid Hig
. S10300lul auibus (eseip soe|del ojeseusb o) sieday ,
(00'0s%'e) "8L/L/G 91D POV08Y d77 uBLIBSSON €651 8102/€1/90 HoayD- juid Hig
o AUj "102/0€/7 UBnioy seoiuag eba jeuolssajoid
(00°002'1) BLILE/G ssoinag Buideaspioog Al ussjurey Z65L  8102/£1/90 0340~ uid Iig
e . BIBP 50-810€ AUl "8102 AB| seoiuag Buidesypjoog
(L1e60'?) "BLI9LIG @Iep 6LGEVELD AUf "€ Aljuenb -19)j1d JBJEAA O7T1 'soHseld [euisnpu| uojbuley 1661 8L0Z/EL/C0 $08y0- Jd 1Ig
(pir'225'2) ‘B1/0E/S S1eP /1-81/8 AUl DUl "0 UOIINASLOY BoUBYDa(] 0651  810zZ/£1/90 #8YD- Jwid Hig
- UBIpSW Ul ul| ,g/1 | Usoiq yo deo :saomiag seday ‘
(08°954) 'BL/LLIG 18P L18YLL AU| 9YOY000VH QI Aulioed odsiqQ sin ues jo Aunoo 6851 8102/€L/90 034D~ 1d Ing
- o} soionut AAIOR S30IAIBS Y}ESH [BjUSWUONIAUT
(00°g6%) ‘61, AN - g1, Ainp senp diysiequiaw |enuuy UOHEINOSSY IBJeA [BINY BIUlORD 8891  8102/E1/90 O34 1 g
(0g°296) '81/81/S usal) @ puelBqWIND
o a1ep S0P AU “sienuew Aoyod :a) U saoialeg jebe USPPEA DISOION Diswepy " )
(s8°¢£0'e) ‘B1/L1/G 81BP 00V Auj suonesado USRI § puepeqUIND 1861 8L02/c1/90 ¥oayD- jwd g
- sejnbay ‘Juswaleqe peem ‘des du :a1 Ul seOIMIBS (2B USPPEIN PSOIOW HSWEPY - ‘ B
(Ge'ee) 8102 'L aunr ybnoiy} z Aepy 9dInIag preog FHINDON W ASYIN 9851 8102/10/90 wosuAhed
(5e'2e) 810¢ ‘I sunr yBnouy; z Aew eoinieg pieog NYN3ZHO V vIIne 851 8102/10/90 o3yohed
(Ge'z6) 8102 ‘1 sunp yBnoiy) Z Ael eo1nieg pieog T13SSNY % NHOP ¥8SL  8102/10/90 Hosyohed
(Ge'ze) 8102 '} aunr ybnoiyy z Aepy ao1Ieg pieog SVYTIEX NIMo €8GL  8102/1L0/90 wosyoked
(Ge'z6) 810Z ‘1 sunr ybnoiy Z Aepy 9oInIeS pieog SWVITIIM Nva ¢8sL  8102/10/90 oyoAed
(vo'6.2'L) 810Z AIn 104 Woid UieaH 93119y pue Aufiger suadieo  WADORI3  8102/10/90 #0340
PenIodY pepunjun [BnuuY ‘vyeyeL9zzL # Al 1SND
junowy ouwdl swieN umnN sjeQg adAL

810¢ aunf
[euinop sjuswasingsi(

1011181 SFOIAEES ALINNNINOD NO3IWIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

C. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting
—May 9, 2018



SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES WORKSHOP

San Simeon Community Services District
April 11, 2018
Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

5.00 p.m.
1. SPECIAL MEETING SESSION @ 5:00 PM
A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Present

B. Swear in new Board Member Julia Stanert —
General Manager Charlie Grace swore in Julia Stanert as the new Board member.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

3. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Discussion and Direction to Staff regarding the amended Policies and
Procedures Manual (Board of Directors and Board Meeting sections) for the
District.

General Manager Charlie Grace introduced the item.

Chairperson Williams suggested that an ad-hoc committee be formed. He asked for
feedback from the Board regarding this idea.

Vice-Chairperson McGuire suggested that Director Russell had significant institutional
knowledge and suggested that he be on the committee.

Chairperson Williams made a motion to appoint Director Russell and Vice-Chairperson
McGuire to the policy and procedures ad-hoc committee.

Motion: Chairperson Williams
2" Director Kellas
Allin:5/0

Natalie Frye Laacke provided a recap about the process of reviewing the policies and
procedures. She explained that the ad-hoc committee would need to meet diligently to
move thru the changes. She also reminded the Board that all proposed changes would be
brought back to the Board at a special meeting.

Staff discussed the audio recording requirement for special meetings that the Board had
voted on. Cortney Murguia stated that audio recordings would make it difficult to
determine who was actually speaking. She provided information about the video recording
option. No action was taken on this matter.

The Board discussed sections 12.00 and 12.01 of the policies and procedures.

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 5:56 PM



5. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-399
Adopting the 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Public Hearing - Consideration of Adoption of Resolution
18-399 Adopting the 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget.

During the May Board meeting a draft version of the budget was presented. Attached is
the final version of the 2018-2019 FY budget.

Staff asks for approval and a roll call vote for this item.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-399

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING THE 2018-2019 FISCAL BUDGET

WHEREAS, the District is required, pursuant to Government Code Section 61110, to designate
a Fiscal Budget for its expenditures and revenues; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Budget must conform to generally accepted accounting and budgeting
procedures for special districts; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for the
2018-2019 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District held a noticed, public hearing on June 13, 2018 to present and receive
public comment on the proposed Fiscal Budget and has duly considered all public comment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board of
Directors, San Simeon Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

1. That the proposed 2018-2019 Fiscal Budget for San Simeon Community Services District
be adopted.

2. That the adopted Fiscal Budget be administered as established by the District’s policies
and procedures.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director andon
the following roll call vote to wit:

Chairperson Williams: Vice-Chair McGuire: Director Russell:
Director Kellas: Director Stanert:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 13" day of June, 2018.

Daniel Williams
Chairperson of the Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Generai Marnager/Secretary SSCSD

Resolution 18-399



| abey

98'v/9'02$ 2E'56'8ES 28°0v. 19%- 98" L9¥'Er$ Ammo_.c msn_ac_ 1oN 68
88
£2'869'0V1$- €6 LVE' .S 61°61£'65%- g1'se0'c1$- (sso7) “mEoU:_ aﬁom_wz 8
M 98
06°/2.2r1$ £6'/VEV/S 61°GLE'ESS 8. 790'G1$ sasuadxg 1ayiQ Blo L S8
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sswanoidwi/syelold [prded 0806 8
00'0E.'02% 00°0€2'02$ uswAedey ueoT Jelem] | €8
06'/66'121$ €6 219°€5$ 61°G1E'€SS 8.190'61$ asuadx3 uoneroaidaq 0106 28
sasuadx3 1ayiQ 18
[ ] (D
29'620C3 00°03$ 00°0$ 2962023 auwodu} JBYIO [Blo0 L 61
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03$ Adui deg 41 mm 10 wswiked siels 8L
00'0% 000% 000$ 00°0$ asea10U| BleY |40 17
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% dIv1 - 1se8)u] 0£08 9/
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 19%e Asuoy-isalelui|0z08 5L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% pUBPIAIA|G108 Vi
29'620'2$ 000$ 00°0% 2962028 aWOooU[ }Sa18)U[ 0108 [
| swooujBUI0 2L
sasuadx3/awioou) 1BYI0 VA
M w [ ] 0z
ELELE 1918 ¥2'Z0EELLS £9°Gey'8s- £5°96b'95% (sso7)ewoou| Areuipi0 19N 69
I I 89
187/£5'818% 9/'299'7€2% £9'986'69v% /7'888'CLLS asusdx3 810 9
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SUOHEIOIA | 0029 99
00'127$ 00°0$ 0003 00°'12/% poddng a}isqem S619 59
CE'SIy'0LS 2E'SIP'0LS 00'0$ 00'0$ Aapuels Jarem Aousbiawiz[ 1619 9
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% sybj| 198415 0819 £9
00'0% 000$ 00°0$ 000$ Aouebunuod]og1e 29
8L°E2S0vS 612858 02°L/5ves Y VIv'/S$ $994 [BUOISSDJ0Id GV19 19
00°000'0v$ 00°000°01% 00°000'92$ 00°000'v$ sollddng g siredey Bunessdp oet9 09
1.°122'085% 25'€05°181$ 88'0/¢'c9ES L /bb'oes uswabeuepy suoneiedo 5219 65
86'9£8% 00°0$ 00°0% 86'9€8% sesuadx3 a0Ili0 0Z19 83
00°005% 00°051% 00°052$ 00°001$ sesuadxa Snosue|iBoSIN S| 19 15
00°0% 000% 000$ sleuiwss pue sdiysiequisy 0} 19 95
9E'G.G'61% 90'S10'1$ 0£°095°81% 00°0% Sliwiad pue sesusdr 019 s
69°918°c2$ 16'8L/'1% 16'8.2'7% ¥.'852'8% seaj |37 0019 (&
1E'8G1'E3 000$ 00°0% 1£°851'e$ swuonloddy 1309 0D4V1]5609 €5
8.2z1'8$ LL6be'es 6€190'v$ 82°218% Aujqey-soueinsul 0809 25
ESELGCIS 0 000$ €5E/5TIS Yljeay-sourInsu| /09 15
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% fejuas uawdinb3 gg09 (]
9/'605'G1$ 00°0% 9/°605'G1$ 00°0$ Bupesuibus deidig 0909 6
0000.'52$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°002'52$ aoueUBUIB PEOH|S509 8y
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ sosUadX3 UoHY9I|0509 Lt
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 1amod [eou1oa[g Sy09 oy
19°'608'5$ 6€'166'1% 06'0/5% 1£/89°c3 suodilosgns pue sanQ 509 St
16°09v$ 681613 681519 €518 asuadx3 jjoifed| 109 [
£6°0/6'G$ ¥S6YLCS ¥S6vL'es 98°1/9'1$ S804 S10198:10 0E09 v
9v'¥80'S1$ S1'820'S$ S1'820'5% S1'820'S$ buideaxyoeg 6209 2y
GL'2BIS 00°0$ 00°0% SL2613 $824 yueg 0209 iy
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ sigeq ped /109 o
000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% sesuadxg OIny G109 6¢
66'€€2'6$ S9°L/I0'ES S9°//0'E$ 0.'8/0°C$ Buiunoaay 0009 8¢
osuadx3y L8
_ 9¢
00'116'6/6$ 00'696"L¥E$ 00195 19v$ 00'S8E'0/1$ Bwoou| [ej0} (B
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% siuswisnipe 3 $a9} s1e 0061 e
00°0$ 000% 000% 000% 9WoOU| snoaue||sosiy 008y 3
0003 00°0% 00°0% 000$ spunj abewep wiojs-ewe 067y )
] B
00'219'v8% 00°219'48% soxe} Apedold (@101 6620011 [
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0 uolieuawbny Asy uojeonp3 06k 62
00°0% 0003 000% 00°0% S1aUMOBWOUY-PIE 8BS 08ch 82
00°0% 00°0% 00°03% 0003 xey Ajnn uang 02y 3
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% £S5¢ gS @9j ujwpe xe} doid 0Ezy 9z
00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°'0$ jala xey doud s1aUmOBWOH Oggy 52
0003 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% xe} doid ysaisiul pue sanjeusd 06 Ly ve
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% ddns painoasun joud xe] doid 0gLy £e
oo.ow 00°0% oo.ow OO.ow paindasun \_o_._a XeJ] aogn_ OLLY r44
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ ddns painoas Jond xe) doid 0911 12
oo.ow 00°0% oo.ow oo‘ow painoss hOtQ Xej Qe& oSy (874
oo.om Oo.ow 00°0% oo.ow ddns PaINsBSUN JUBLIND X ao.i oy 61
000% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% painodasun Juaiind xe] doid OSLy [
0008 0003 00°0% 00°0% ddns paindas Jusiind xe) dold 0gLy L1
00°219'v8% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°219'v8% painoes juaino xej doid Of 1y ot
saxe] Auadoid 001t E
ﬁ vl
00'v62'568$ 00'696"2FE$ 00195 19v$ 00°89.'58% anuanay bunesado fe101 000y £l
00°000'.$ 00°0$ 00°000'S.$ 00°0$ 8isem-523) AN JI|eD jo eleis 050y 2k
00'89/58% 00°0% 00°0% 00'89.'58% 599 80IAIBS G20V L
00°596'/¥E$ 00°696'2+E$ 00°0$ 00°0$ iajem-se9} AN 01OV 01
00°195'986% 000% 00'19598€$ 00°0% ajsem-sasj AlIN SO0V 6
sanuanay Buneladp 000y 8
%08°S %08'G %08°G SNid+ D = 8seasou) sley | [ awooy L
%08'2 %08'C %082 IdD Sasuadx3/ewoou| AieuipiQ 9
1e10] FEEINY SISEM felausn) I [ S
SIY L€1LL ® 81/90/S| v
610z dunp-gLog Ainp £
196png |euly 2
1OIH.1SI3 SADIAHIS ALINNWNOD NOIWIS NVS L

N T i IEX r [1] H 9] ] I's T aTloTJslv




A.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS

Consideration of adoption of Board resolution 18-400
declaring a public nuisance for the weed abatement
program.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.A. Consideration of adoption of Board resolution 18-400
declaring a public nuisance for the annual weed abatement program.

As part of the legal requirements listed under the government health and safety code
regarding weed abatement requirements, the District is required to declare a public
nuisance. Staff has attached a copy of Resolution 18-400, along with a copy of the
public notice. Upon approval of Resolution 18-400, staff will mail the notices to the
owners of vacant unimproved parcels that are listed under Exhibit “A” attached to the
resolution.

Staff would like to clarify for the Board that the health and safety code also provides
strict criteria about the public noticing requirements. The requirements are as follows:

14891, The notices shall be headed “Notice to destroy weeds,” in words not less than
one inch in height.

14892,
The notice shall be substantially in the following form:

NOTICE TO DESTROY WEEDS.

Notice is hereby given that on the day of , 19__, the board of
supervisors of county passed a resolution declaring that noxious or dangerous
weeds were growing upon or in front of the property on, or nearest to street

(or road), in said county, and more particularly described in said resolution and that
the same constitute a public nuisance which must be abated by the removal of said
noxious or dangerous weeds, otherwise they will be removed and the nuisance will
be abated by the county authorities, in which case the cost of such removal shall be
assessed upon the lots and lands from which or in front of which such weeds are
removed, and such cost will constitute a lien upon such lots or lands until paid.
Reference is hereby made to said resolution for further particulars.

All property owners having any objections to the proposed removal of such weeds
are hereby notified to attend a meeting of the board of supervisors of said county,
to be held (give date), when their objections will be heard and given due
consideration.

In the past, owners of unimproved vacant parcels have always removed weeds from
their parcels with little to no enforcement effort on behalf of the District. As part of next
years weed abatement process, staff will mail a “friendlier notice” to property owners

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



asking for the removal of weeds from their properties. After the initial notices are mailed,
staff can inspect vacant unimproved parcels, and if these lots have not been abated,
staff can move forward with the more formal weed abatement procedure.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-400 and asks for a roll call vote.

Attachments:
Resolution 18-400
Exhibit “A” 18-400
Notice to abate letter

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-400

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING A PUBLIC
NUISANCE

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (the “SSCSD” or “District”) is
a duly formed community services district which has the power to require weed
abatement as granted by LAFCO; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority in Government Code Section 61100(d) and (t) and
Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et seq., community services districts may
declare vegetation a public nuisance for the purpose of proceeding with the Weed
Abatement Program; and

WHEREAS, on May 9, 2018 the SSCSD Board of Directors adopted Ordinance 119
regarding abatement of hazardous weeds; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that vegetation and hazardous live and dead within
said District be abated as a critical aid to wildfire prevention and community defensible
space, as well as for protection of the fragile San Simeon ecosystem.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon
Community Services District as follows:

Section 1. That the recitals set forth herein above are true, correct and valid.

Section 2. That the vegetation and located on the private properties described on the
attached document marked Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by this reference as
though here fully set forth, all of which are located within said District, are hereby

declared a public nuisance.

Section 3. In accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 14890, District staff is
authorized to give the notice to destroy, modify, abate and remove vegetation; said
notice shall include that abatement be performed by property owners or locally certified
contractors.

Section 4. That said nuisance, unless timely abated, shall be abated by the SSCSD,
with the cost thereof to be assessed upon the parcels from which said nuisance is

abated.

Section 5. That a public hearing shall be held on the proposed abatement of vegetation
on the 11™ of July, 2018 at 6:00 P.M. at the following address: Cavalier Banquet Room,
250 San Simeon Avenue, San Simeon, California, to provide an opportunity for all
property owners having any objections to the proposed removal of such weeds to be

heard and given due consideration.

Resolution 18-400 pg. 1



Section 6. That the District Clerk be, and hereby is authorized and directed to mail notice
of said hearing to property owners as their names and addresses appear from the last
equalized assessment role as authorized by Health & Safety Code Section 14896.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director
and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:
the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this day of , 2018.

Daniel Williams, Chairperson
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager

Attachment:

Exhibit “A” — List of vacant unimproved parcels by APN number that will be mailed
notices to abate.

Resolution 18-400 pg. 2



9¢019 V L1 NL1d NOJWIS NVS OHY V AOf LY3413S €10-C0r-€10
9€019 T Yvd 08/, Wd NO3WIS NVS OHY V 1102S NVTIHADIN ¢T0-20v-€10
9¢019 T ¥Vd 0Y/2 Wd NO3IWIS NVS OHY 34l L YNNV OAL 900-Z0v-€10
9E0T9| VAUV NOWINOD T LT NLd SN 9TL ¥l NOIINIS NVS OHY Yl 3719VO0AIY ALd3d0dd 31vdvd3as 9 0143004 4313 S00-T0ov-€10
9¢019 V 17 NL1d NO3IWIS NVS OHY 1SNYL 3TNV YYMVYHONOW T00-16€-€10
9¢019 C1196¢T ¥l LSNYL ATINVY] ODSvd0Yd €V0-160-€10
9¢019 V 171 NLd NOIWIS NVS OHY dd02 VI V ONI OO0 INOSNVS QIAVA 2¢0-160-€10
9¢019 V 17 NLd NO3FWIS NVS OHY ONI 02 INOSNVS TIAVT 0£0-160-€T0
9€019 V 17 NLd NO3WIS NVS OHY 1SNYL 3T9VO0ATY O NOY Ly3gTdNH LT0-T60-€10
9¢019 V 17 N1d NO3FWIS NVS OHY dd02 VI V ONI 0D INOSNVS QIAVQ SZ0-1L0-€10
9¢019 V 17 NLd NOJNIS NVS OHY dd402 VI V ONI 00 INOSNVS TIAVd ¥¢0-TL0-€T0
9€019 V L7 NLd NO3WIS NVS OHY Q IDINVI Olyve 6T0-TLO-€T0
9¢0T9 V L7 N1d NO3WIS NVS OHY vavauve DISNAZOVE LT10-TL0-€T0
9¢019 V 171 N1d NO3FWIS NVS OHY 1SNYL ONIAIT NISNIT-SSON 910-1L0-€10
9€019 V 171 N1d NOFWIS NVS OHY 1SNYHL SHOAIAYNS FT19VI0AIY HIHOSHH Y10-TLO-€E10
9€019 V 171 NLd NO3FWIS NVS OHY 1SNYL ATINVG M LY390H HIHLVH 600-1L0-€10
9€019 CLT1TS-€S INd dd02 ¥vI ¥ IONI 0D INOSNVS AiAva 6V0-T€0-€10
9¢019 7B T 4vd v6/6 INd NOIWIS NVS OHY LSNYL INNAT SINIHSNIN €V0-1€0-€10
9¢0T19 € ¥Vd ¥6/6 Wd NOIWIS NVS OHY LSOY.L INNAT SINIHSNIA CrO-1€0-€T0
9¢019 V 17 NLd NO3IAIS NVS OHY (T "1) 1SNYL ATINVH IN Y¥93a 439439 9¢0-1£0-€10
9€0719 V 17 N.Ld NO3WNIS NVS OHY dd0D VD V INI 00 INOSNVS aiAva SZ0-1€0-€10
9¢019 V 17 N1d NOJINIS NVS OHY ODTISONIQIOHH B A 2C20-T€0-€10
“peiy 7 uvondidseges:y 202000000  1sumgQ Auiadoid jo awep NdV

001-81 uoinjosay
uV LI9IHX3




San Simeon Community Services District

111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, California 93452
(805) 927-4778 Fax (805) 927-0399

Chairperson Williams, Vice-Chairperson McGuire
Director Patel, Director Russell, Director Kellas, Director Stanert

Owner Name
Mailing Address
City, State, Zip Code

Dear Property Owner;

NOTICE TO
DESTROY
WEEDS

Per California Health & Safety Code Section 14875 et seq.



Notice is hereby given that on the 13 day of June, 2018 the San Simeon Community Services District ("SSCSD”) Board
of Directors passed Resolution XX-2018 declaring that noxious, dangerous, seasonal and/or recurring weeds were
growing upon or in front of your vacant unimproved parcel in the District, which property is more particularly described
in said Resolution and that the weeds constitute a public nuisance which must be abated by the removal or destruction
of said noxious, dangerous, seasonal and/or recurring weeds. The Resolution XX-2018 further provides that if the
weeds are not so abated, they will be removed or destroyed by SSCSD designated authorities, in which case the cost
of such removal shall be assessed upon the property from which or in front of which such weeds are removed and such
cost will constitute a lien upon such property until paid. For further details, please refer to Resolution XX-2018, copies
of which are available during regular business hours from the District office at the address listed above.

All property owners having any objections to the proposed removal of such weeds are hereby notified to attend a Public
Hearing of the Board of Directors of San Simeon Community Services District, to be held July 11 2018, 6:00 PM, 250
San Simeon Avenue, San Simeon, when their objections will be heard and given due consideration.

Dated this day of . 2018

This annual requirement is an effort to reduce the fire hazard caused by the accumulation of combustible materials
on vacant parcels. Property owners are required to please clear all combustible vegetation and/or debris from their
property by the deadline.

The following are guidelines to help you comply:

Remove combustible construction materials, and trash from the property.

« Trim weeds and annual grasses to 4 inches in height. Avoid exposing bare soil or creating a situation that would
encourage erosion.

o All down trees and rounds, or dead limbs within 30 feet of any structure must be removed. Tree stumps fallen
over shali be cut and retain no more than six feet of the log within this 30 foot zone.

« All down trees beyond 30 feet from any structure 12 inches in diameter or greater may remain on the parcel.
However, the entire trunk must be completely on the ground. Materials less than 12 inches in diameter shall be
cut and removed from the property.

+ Remove ladder vegetation from under trees and shrubs, maintaining 6 feet of vertical clearance for trees greater
than 20 feet in height.

e All Poison Oak, Scotch/Irish or other broom type plants, Pampas grass, Jubata grass and (Crocosmia) also
known as Fire Weed shall be removed. |solated specimens may be left with greater than ten feet (10) separation
and all dead material is removed.

All vacant lots should be cleared no later than July 25, 2018. If you are using a contractor to clear your parcel please
have them contact the District office once the work has been completed, so that staff may inspect your parcel. Any
parcels not in compliance by the July 25, 2018 deadline will be abated by a SSCSD contractor. Cost for this
abatement will include the contractor's charge for services, plus an administrative handling charge in the amount of
$100.00.

Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.



B.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS

Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-401
authorization signatures for banking services on
behalf of the District.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Consideration of approval of Board Resolution 18-401
authorization signatures for banking services on behalf of the District.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 18-401. This Resolution grants
signing authority to Director Julia Stanert (Greenan) for District bank accounts. Ken
Patel is also being removed from having signing authority.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 18-401.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-401

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES, INCLUDING
FACSIMILE SIGNATURES, FOR BANKING SERVICES ON BEHALF OF THE SAN
SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AT PACIFIC PREMIERE BANK

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District’s (“District”) priorities as to its
investments are, in the following order, preservation of principal, liquidity of principal and return
on investment; and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a general checking account and a money market account is
consistent with these priorities; and

WHEREAS, based upon changes to the composition of the District Board of Directors, a change
in authorized signatories is being requested by Pacific Premiere Bank, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District as follows:

Section 1: The following persons are authorized to sign on behalf of the District, orders for
payment or withdrawal of money: Charles Grace, Dan Williams, Mary Margaret McGuire, John
Russell, Gwen Kellas and Julia Greenan (Stanert) with further powers as set forth in Exhibit A,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2: Any such authority shall remain in force until revoked by written notice to the affected
bank of the action taken by the Board of Directors of the District. All prior authorizations are
superseded.

Section 3: Any designhated depository ("Bank”) of the District is authorized and directed to honor
and pay any checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money withdrawing funds from any
account of the District when bearing or purporting to bear the signatures of TWO persons listed
in the attached Resolution as having signatory authority. The Bank is authorized and directed to
honor and to charge the District whom such actual or purported signatures were made, provided
they resembile the signatures duly certified to and filed with the Bank by the District.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of June 2018. UPON MOTION of
Director seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:
ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 13" day of June 2018.

Dan Williams, Chairperson
Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

RES 18-401 Page 1 of 2



EXHIBIT A
POWERS & AUTHORITIY
RESOLUTION 18-401

NAME TITLE POWERS
Julia Greenan (Stanert) Board of Director Signatory
Gwen Kellas Board of Director Signatory
Mary Margaret McGuire Board of Director Signatory
Dan Williams Board of Director Signatory
John Russell Board of Director Signatory
Kathy Fry Bookkeeper Web Access
Deposit of Funds
Charles Grace General Manager Signatory
Web Access
Exercise instructions to bank
Renee Samaniego Osborne Administrator Web Access
Deposit of Funds
Exercise instructions to bank
Cortney Murguia Administrator Web Access
Deposit of Funds

RES 18-401 Page 2 of 2



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-402
requesting Consolidation of the District’s Bi-Annual Election
with the November 8, 2018 Consolidated General Election.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

item 6.C. Consideration of adoption of Board Resolution 18-402
requesting Consolidation of the District’s Bi-Annual Election with the
November 8, 2018 Consolidated General Election.

Attached for Board review and approval is Resolution 18-402. The District has three
Board members that are up for re-election. This resolution allows the candidate election
to be included on the November ballot. This consolidated process helps reduce election

costs for the community.

Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



RESOLUTION NO. 18-402

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE THEIR BIENNIAL ELECTION
WITH THE NOVEMBER 8, 2018 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 8, 2018 for this District pursuant to the
Uniform District Election Law commencing with Elections Code §10500; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code §10555, said election may be consolidated with any other
election pursuant to Part 3 (commencing with Section 10400); and

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors requests the San Luis
Obispo County Board of Supervisors consolidate the District's General District Election with any other
election which may be held on the same day.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the San Simeon Community Services District Board of
Directors as follows: The Board of Supervisors of San Luis Obispo County is hereby requested to
consolidate the General District Election of the District to be held on November 8, 2018 with all other
elections held on the same date. This request is made pursuant to Elections Code §10555 and
10400, et seq. The San Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors agrees to reimburse,
upon presentation of a bill, the County of San Luis Obispo in full for services performed relating to this
election.

This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 13t day of June,

2018. Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director and
on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: NOES:

ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 13t day of June 2018.

Daniel Williams, Chairperson
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager

Resolution 18-402



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

D. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Mid State
Roofing, Inc. to reroof the District Office work not to exceed
the amount of $4,400.00.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.D. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Mid State
Roofing, Inc. to reroof the District Office work not to exceed the
amount of $4,400.00.

The roof at the District office needs to be replaced due to normal wear and tear and
recent winter storms.

A copy of the proposals for the replacement are attached. Of the four bids that were
requested, two were received and Mid State Rocfing Inc., was the lowest bidder. Staff is
requesting approval of this item.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



g
£

dMid State Rcuofig
(BOS5) 239-4054
MID STATE ROOFING, INC,
License #1016325

P.O. Box 4006, Paso Robles, CA 93447
Fax (805) 238-2494

HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT

Name: San Simeon Community Services District (Attn: Jerry Copeland)
Job Address: 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon

Phone: (805) 765-7163

Date: lune 5, 2018

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND DESCRIPTION OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIALS TO BE USED AND EQUIPMENT TO BE
INSTALLED. CONTRACTOR will furnish all labor & materials to construct and complete in good, workmanlike and
substantial manner a work improvement described as construction labor, services, materials and equipment as follows:

¢ Remove existing roofing and dispose of.

*  Check roof structure for any obvious termite and dry rot damage.

* Necessary repairs will be billed on a time and material basis at additional cost to below quoted price.

* Mechanically fasten one layer of SA base sheet.

e Install one layer of SA Flintlastic ply; secure in place.

» Install 2X4 drip edge metal to perimeter of roof and nail in place.

* Install new FHA pipe and vent flashings.

¢ Apply asphalt primer to all flashings that come into contact with roof assembly.

* Seal and paint pipe and vent flashings.

¢  Apply Flintlastic SA Supreme granule surfaced modified bitumen membrane to roof area. Heat weld as
needed.

e Haul all debris generated by roofing project to a legal dump site.

« Roof comes with three-year maintenance warranty against leakage.

Bottom Patio Section, Approximately 20°X6’ Cost $ 1,500.00
Top Section, Approximately 16'X32’ Cost $ 3,600.00
If both sections are re-roofed at same time

{Subtract $700.00 from total of above prices) Cost $ 4,400.00

Price includes above stipulated items
Cost of permit not included in above quoted price.

Mid State Roofing is a Certified Master Shingle installed Certified Select Shingle Reofing Company
OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree as foliows:
CONTRACT PRICE: [N CONSIDERATION FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK, OWNER AGREES TO PAY TO CONTRACTOR
AS COMPENSATION FOR ITS LABOR, SERVICES, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT THE SUM
S ) (THE “CONTRACT PRICE").

Price includes above stipulated items only.
Note: If necessary, it is the responsibility of homeowner to have satellite dish(s) realigned and/or reinstalled after
completion of work performed by Mid State Roofing, Inc.
APPROXIMATE START DATE AND APPROXIMATE COMPLETION DATE: At the time that this Contract is signed, the parties
contemplate that the Approximate Start Date for the Work shall be . Commencement of the
Work shall be deemed to occur on the first day that Contractor furnishes construction, labor, services and materials
following receipt of Owner’s written notification to commence as aforesaid. The Work shall be completed by the
following Approximate Completion Date: .

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by Mid State Roofing if not accepted within 20 days.

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO CANCEL
See attached Notice of the Three-Day Right to cancel.
By their signatures below, Owner({s) acknowledge(s) that Contractor has given to them a “Notice of Three Day Right to
Cancel.
Owner has the right to require Contractor to have a performance and payment bond covering the Work hereunder;
however, the cost thereof shall be paid and borne by Owner.

OWNER CONTRACTOR
Mid State Roofing, Inc.

Signature of Owner Signature of Contractor Authorized Agent
Mid State Roofing, Inc,, P.O. Box 4006, Paso Robles, Ca. 93447 Phone {805) 239-4054  Fax {805) 238-2494



ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT
1. PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND PERMITS

A. The PROJECT will be constructed according to plans and specifications dated ,
consisting of pages. CONTRACTOR OR OWNER WILL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED BUILDING PERMITS AT
OWNER'S EXPENSE.

B. If and to the extent required by the applicable building department, CONTRACTOR will obtain
revisions to the plans and engineering specifications for the WORK at OWNER’s expense.

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The Contract Documents, which constitute the entire agreement between the
OWNER and the CONTRACTOR, specifically include this Contract, the plans and specifications referred to in paragraph
1-A above (or the attached plan and scale drawing), and all Modifications issued after execution of this Contract.

3. LABOR AND MATERIAL. CONTRACTOR shall pay all valid charges for labor and material incurred by
CONRACTOR and used in the construction PROJECT. No waiver or release of mechanic’s lien given by CONTRACTOR
shall be binding until all payments due to CONTRACTOR when the release was executed have actually been made.

4. PAYMENT

A. OWNER shall pay the Contract Price to CONTRACTOR according to the following Schedule of

Progress Payments:
PHASE OF THE WORK AMOUNT

Due upon delivery of material 1/2 Contract Amount
Balance due upon completion of roofing job

B. The schedule of progress payments must specifically describe each phase of work, including the
type and amount of work or services scheduled to be supplied in each phase, along with the amount of each proposed
progress payment. 1T 1S AGAINST THE LAW FOR A CONTRCTOR TO COLLECT PAYMENT FOR WORK NOT YET
COMPLETTED, OR FOR MATERIALS NOT YET DELIVERED. HOWEVER, A CONTRACTOR MAY REQUIRE A DOWN
PAYMENT.

C. Down Payment. On the date that this Contract is signed, OWNER shall pay to CONTRACTOR a
down payment in the sum of § -0-. THE DOWN PAYMENT MAY NOT EXCEED $1,000.00 or 10% OF THE CONTRACT PRICE,
WHICHEVER IS LESS.

5. Promptly upon successful negotiation of every progress payment, CONTRACTOR shall provide unconditionaf
mechanic’s lien releases and, if requested, shall also provide unconditional mechanic’s lien releases from any potential
lien claimant for whose work OWNER has paid.

6. EXTRA WORK

A. Should OWNER, construction lender, or any public body or inspector direct any modification or
addition to the work covered by this Contract, the cost shall be added to the Contract price. For the purpose of this
paragraph, “cost” is defined as the cost of extra subcontracts, labor and materials, plus 10% of such "cost” for
overhead, plus 10% of the sum of such “cost” and overhead for profit. All hidden, concealed or unforeseeable
conditions (i.e. unforeseen termite or dry rot damage or any other structural problems), including building code
violations that must be repaired, corrected, replaced or overcome, shall be extra work. No extra or change-order work
shall be required to be performed without prior written authorization of OWNER. Any change-order forms for changes
or extra work shall be incorporated in and become a part of this Contract. CONTRACTOR shail be entitled to be paid for
extra work whether or not reduced to writing. Dry Rot: We remove and replace rotted and/or termite damaged
starter boards at $4.50 linear foot. Fascia boards 1X4 or 1X6 at $7.75 linear foot, 2X6 or 2X8 at $12.00 linear foot.
15/32 sheathing cost will be billed at $3.50 per square foot; 5/8 sheathing at $5.00 per square foot. Any other rotted
or termite damaged wood replacement will be billed at time and materials plus any additional dump fees. Qur labor
rates are as follows: $90.00 per hour, per man.

B. Note about Extra Work and Change Orders: Extra work and Change Orders become part of the
Contract once the order is prepared in writing and signed by the parties prior to the commencement of any work
covered by the new change order. The order must describe the scope of the extra work or change, the cost to be added
or subtracted from the Contract, and the effect the order will have on the schedule of progress payments and the
approximate completion date. The owner may not require the contractor to perform change order work without
providing written authorization. Failure to comply with this requirement does not preclude recovery of compensation
by the contractor based on legal and equitable principles designed to prevent unjust enrichment.

C. Form of Change Order: Attached to the Contract is a form of change order that must be signed by
the parties prior to the commencement of any work on the change order.

7. DELAY. CONTRACTOR shall be excused for any delay in completion of this Contract caused by acts of God,

acts of OWNER or OWNER'’S agent, delay of Architect, stormy weather, labor trouble, acts of public utilities, public
bodies or inspectors, extra work, a material change in the scope of the PROJECT, failure of Owner to make progress

Initial X



payments promptly, or other contingencies unforeseen by CONTRACTOR and beyond the reasonable control of the
CONTRACTOR.

8. BACK CHARGES. In the event OWNER asserts any back charges against CONTRACTOR, OWNER shali be
required to inform CONTRACTOR in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours of their occurrence, of the reason for
assessing said back charges. In the event OWNER fails or refuses to so inform CONTRACTOR or OWNER’S intent to
assert a back charge against the CONTRACTOR, OWNER waives any and all rights OWNER may have in regard to
asserting such back charge. In the event OWNER does assert in a timely manner a back charge against CONTRACTOR,
OWNER agrees to allow CONTRACTOR a reasonable time to cure any and all defects raised by OWNER in OWNER’S
assertion of the back charge. As used herein, a “back charge” against the CONTRACTOR shall be defined to include, but
not limited to, any and all claims the OWNER has or intends to assert against CONTRACT pertaining to any damages
OWNER has sustained as a result of CONTRACTOR’S activities, or the result of any act of CONTRACTOR of which
OWNER contends entitles the OWNER to deduct any sum due and owing pursuant to the terms of this Contract.

8. RIGHT TO STOP WORK. CONTRACTOR shall have the right to stop work if any payment shall not be made to
CONTRACTOR in accordance with the provisions of this Contract, provided that CONTRACTOR delivers written notice to
OWNER not less than three (3) business days prior to stopping work: CONTRACTOR may keep the job idle until all
payments due are received. The foregoing procedure shall be in lieu of and shall be deemed to satisfy any and ali
requirements set forth in California Civil Code section 3260.2 in order for CONTRACTOR to stop the Work.

10. COMPLETION AND OCCUPANCY. OWNER agrees to sign and record a Notice of Completion within five {5)
business days after completion of the PROJECT. If the PROJECT passes final inspection by the public body but OWNER
fails to record a Notice of Completion, then OWNER hereby appoints CONTRACTOR as OWNER’S agent to sign and
record a Notice of Completion on behalf of OWNER. This agency is irrevocable and is an agency coupled with an
interest. CONTRACTOR may use such force as is necessary to deny occupancy of the PROJECT by OWNER or anyone
else until CONTRACTOR has received all payments due under this Contract, and until a Notice of Completion has been
recorded.

11. INSURANCE.

A. OWNER will provide at his or her own expense and before the commencement of any Work
hereunder, fire insurance with course of construction, vandalism and malicious mischief clauses attached:
such insurance to be in a sum at least equal to the fair market value of the PROJECT with loss, if any, payable
to any beneficiary under any Deed of Trust covering the Work, such insurance to name CONTRACTOR as an
additional insured, and to protect OWNER, CONTRACTOR, and Construction Lender as their interest may
appear; should OWNER fail to do so, CONTRACTOR may procure such insurance as agent of and at the expense
of OWNER, but is not required to do so.

B. If the PROJECT is destroyed or damaged by an accident, disaster or calamity, such as fire, storm,
flood, landslide, subsidence or earthquake, or by theft or vandalism any Work done by CONTRACTOR in
rebuilding or restoring the PROJECT shall be paid for by OWNER as extra work in the manner described in
Section 6 herein,

€. CONTRACTOR will maintain in full force and effect a workers compensation insurance.

12. LIMITATIONS. No action arising from or related to this Contract, or the performance thereof, shall be
commenced by either party against the other more than two years after the completion of cessation of work under this
Contract. This limitation applies to all actions of any character, whether at law or in equity, and whether sounding in
contract, tort or otherwise. This limitation shall not be extended by any negligent misrepresentation or unintentional
concealment, but shall be extended as provided by law for willful fraud, concealment or misrepresentation.

13. SERVICE CHARGES. Any payment due pursuant to the schedule set forth in paragraph 4A above that is not
made to CONTRACTOR on or before the fifth calendar day after said due date shall bear interest at the rate of 1% % per
month, but not more than the maximum amount allowed by law.

14. ATTORNEY FEES. In the event that legal action or arbitration is instituted in order to interpret or enforce
any provision contained in the Contract, or other legal proceeding is initiated arising out of or related to the subject
matter of the Contract, the prevailing party to such action shall be entitled, in addition to any other remedy available
by applicable law or the Contractor, to an award as and for any attorney fees, expert witness fees, or any other costs
normally associated with such an action, in any amount so as to compensate said prevailing party for any actual
attorney fees, expert fees or other such costs incurred in good faith. Said award shall be entered separately or as a
portion of the award of a judge or arbitrator in any such action.

15. CLEAN-UP. Upon completion of the work, CONTRACTOR will remove debris and surplus material from
OWNER'S property and leave it in a neat and broom-clean condition.

16. ASBESTOS ABATEMENT. This Proposal is based on the assumption by CONTRACTOR that the existing roof
does not contain asbestos or any material containing asbestos. CONTRACTOR cannot engage in the identification,
abatement, encapsulation or removal of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials and we will not be responsible for
asbestos abatement or removal. In the event that asbestos or material containing asbestos is discovered during the
course of the Work, CONTRACTOR reserves the right to rescind this Proposal and receive payment for work performed,
or to suspend the Work for a reasonabie period of time while OWNER hires or engages another company or firm
specializing in and properly licensed for the removal and disposal of asbestos to remove the asbestos from the property

Initial x



where the Work is being performed. CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to reasonable compensation for extra expenses
incurred as a result of the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials at the property where the Work is
being performed, and OWNER, by accepting this Proposal, agrees to release CONTRACTOR from any such claims,
demands or damages. in consideration of CONTRACTOR’s agreement to perform the Work, OWNER hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold CONTRACTOR and its employees, agents and representatives harmless from and against
any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands or lawsuits arising out of or related to the presence of asbestos
or ashestos-containing material at the property where the Work is being performed.

LICENSE REQUIREMENTS.

A. CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE CONTRACTORS’
STATE LICENSE BOARD WHICH HAS JURISDICTION TO INVESTIGATE COMPLAINTS AGAINST CONTRACTORS iF A
COMPLAINT REGARDING A PATENT ACT OR OMISSION IS FILED WITHIN FOUR YEARS OF THE DATE OF THE ALLEGED
VIOLATION. COMPLAINTS REGARDING A LATENT ACT OR OMISSION PERTAINING TO STRUCTURAL DEFECTS MUST BE
FILED WITHIN 10 YEARS OF THE DATE OF THE ALLEGED VIOLATION. ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING A CONTRCTOR MAY
BE REFERRED TO THE REGISTRAR, CONTRACTORS’ STATE LICENSE BOARD, P.O. BOX 26000, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA
95826.

B. INFORMATION ABOUT THE CONTRACTORS’ STATE LICENSE BOARD (CSLB): CSLB IS THE STATE
CONSUMER PROTECTION AGENCY THAT LICENSES AND REGULATES CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS.

CONTACT CSLB FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE LICENSED CONTRACTOR YOU ARE CONSIDERING, INCLUDING
INFORMATION ABOUT DISCLOSABLE COMPLAINTS, DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS AND CIVIL JUDGEMENTS THAT ARE
REPORTED TO CSLB.

USE ONLY LICENSED CONTRACTORS. IF YOU FILE A COMPLAINT AGAINST A LICENSED CONTRCTOR WITHIN THE LEGAL
DEADLINE (USUALLY FOUR YEARS), CSLB HAS AUTHORITY TO INVESTIGATE THE COMPLAINT. IF YOU USE AN
UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR, CSLA MAY NOT BE ABLE TO HELP YOU RESOLVE YOUR COMPLAINT, YOUR ONLY REMEDY
MAY BE IN CIVIL COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY INJURIES TO THE UNLICENSED
CONTRACTOR OR THE UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES.

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
VISIT CSLB’S WEBSITE AT WWW.CSLB.CA.GOV
CALL CSLA AT 800-321-CSLB (2752)

C. CONTRACTOR REPRESENTS AND AGREES THAT IT AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS ARE PROPERLY
LICENSED TO PERFORM ALL WORK IN THIS SUBCONTRACT AND WILL REMAIN SO LICENSED DURING THEIR
PERFORMANCE HEREUNDER.

18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS, AND OF
ANY OTHYER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE ON THE PART OF CONTRCTOR, CONTRATOR SHALL IN
NO EVENT BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

A. WARRANTY. All of the Work shali be completed in a reasonable and workmanlike manner
according to the standard practices of the roofing industry. CONTRACTOR warrants his work to be free from defects for
the number of years stated on the front page of this contract from date of substantial completion. This warranty shall
not cover damages or leakage created by alterations to the roof surface after substantial completion, such as removal
or addition of television antennas, roof flashing, etc., leakage around any tie-ins to existing roofs, as well as any metal
work done by others.

B. WORK OF OTHER TRADES. It is expressly understood by the parties hereto that CONTRCTOR shall
not be responsible for the inspection, timelines or quality of the work of other trades regardless of whether or not said
work relates to or is connected with CONTRACTOR’s work. This inciudes, but is not fimited to, distortion, warping,
settlement or other defects in the foundation {(roof deck) upon which the roof is applied and rests, leaks from flashing,
parapet walls, skylight, air conditioning units, vents or other sheet metal installation, unless applied by CONTRCTOR. In
the event that CONTRCTOR determines that the work of another trade is faulty or defective, ,and would in some way
affect CONTRCTOR’s work, then CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify OWNER or OWNER's agent and shall stop work
until the faulty or defective work is corrected to CONTRACTOR's satisfaction. Should CONTRACTOR incur damages as a
resuit of the faulty or defective work of other trades, or should CONTRACTOR’s work be delayed as a result thereof,
then the Contract price shall be adjusted as extra work in the manner described in paragraph 6 herein. Nothing
contained in the Contract shall render CONTRACTOR liable under any condition for damages sustained to the building
or its interior, decorations, furnishings or merchandise within the building in the event of leaks.

€. CONTRACTOR is not responsible for cracks in driveways or sidewatks due to access to the residence
during the roofing operation, for interior damages to the residence such as ceiling damage, water damage, or damage
to furniture, if leaks should arise, for ponding or standing water on flat roofs due to deflections and/or insufficient
slope. CONTRACTOR is not responsible for the operation or continued operation of any solar panels or equipment,
gutters, conduits, signs, skylights, air conditioning or other roof-top mounted equipment nor for any damage to such
equipment which is required to be moved, raised, lifted or removed and reinstalled by CONTRACTOR during its roofing
operation. Roofing operations are sometimes noisy and may cause some unavoidable vibrations. OWNER should
check around the residence to make sure any valuables that may dislodge from walls, shelves or the ceiling are
removed before the roofing operation is commenced.

Initial x



D. LIFE EXPECTANCY. Life expectancy of any material applied to OWNER's roof is determined through
extensive testing by Underwriters Laboratories. Manufacturers write specifications from this information. Weather
patterns, geographic areas and extreme acts of nature determine the effectiveness of any manufacturer’s warranty.
Twenty-year, fifteen-year and ten-year “roofs” are merely guides to life expectancy as proposed by Underwriters
Laboratories. All roofs must be checked and inspected periodically with an annual maintenance program established
to make possible a trouble-free application. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY STATED IN THE CONTRACT, CONTRACTOR MAKES
NO WARRANTIES, NEITHER EXPRESSED NOR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE LIFE EXPECTANCY OF MATERIALS APPLIED TO
OWNER’S ROOF, AND CONTRACTOR SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDES ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR MERCHANTABILITY OF
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

18. INDEMNITY

A. Inthe event that CONTRACTOR shall have a claim made against it, or become involved in litigation
or arbitration, because of claims, damages, injury or loss arising out of or related to the CONTRACTOR against and hold
him harmless from all such claims, loss, liability, and expense, including attorney’s fees and the executive and
administrative expenses of CONTRACTOR incurred as a result. This indemnity shall be provided by OWNER even if
CONTRACTOR is partly responsible for the claim, damage, injury or loss, but OWNER shall not provide indemnity for
claims or losses caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of CONTRACTOR or his employees. This indemnity
agreement shall be covered by OWNER’s comprehensive general liability insurance policies.

B. OWNER acknowledges that existing structures at the situs of the Project may have been or may be
damaged by mold, mildew, fungus, microbial matter or microbiological contamination (“Mold Damages”). OWNER
further acknowledges that CONTRACTOR's insurance excludes coverage for certain injuries, damages, losses and risks
including but not limited to Mold Damages. OWNER also acknowledges that the Contract Price does not include any
sums to compensate CONTRACTOR, in whole or in part, for any uninsured injury, damage or loss or any risk associated
therewith (“Uninsured Loss”) or to enable CONTRACTOR to obtain and pay for Insurance covering any such Uninsured
Loss, including but not limited to Mold Damages, regardless of who has actually or allegedly caused such Uninsured
Loss or Mold Damages. By his or her signature below, OWNER acknowledges that he or she is familiar with and
understands the risks inherent with an Uninsured Loss, including but not limited to Mold Damages, and OWNER
acknowledges that he or she might be able to obtain insurance that covers such Uninsured Loss or Mold Damages but
that it would not be economically feasible to do so. In addition, OWNER acknowledges that he or she has examined
CONTRACTOR’s insurance policies or has been given the opportunity to make such an examination and/or is satisfied
that the coverage in and afforded by CONTRACTOR’s insurance policies is appropriate and acceptable for the WORK
and the PROJECT. Accordingly, OWNER accepts the entire risk of an Uninsured Loss, including but not limited to Mold
Damages, and OWNER acknowledges and agrees that CONTRACTOR is not responsible or liable for, and OWNER
specifically waives and releases any and all claims that OWNER may have against CONTRACTOR as a direct or indirect
result of any Uninsured Loss or Mold Damages that may be sustained by OWNER, OWNER's agents, employees,
representatives, heirs, beneficiaries, successors or assigns, or invitees or trespassers, to the extent that such damages
are related to or connected with an Uninsured Loss including but not limited to mold, mildew, fungus, microbial matter
or microbiological contamination that exists or existed at the situs of the Project prior to commencement of the WORK.
in recognition of the foregoing and in the event that CONTRACTOR shall have a claim made against it, or become
involved in litigation, arbitration or mediation proceedings because of claims, damages, injury or loss arising out of or
related to any Uninsured Loss or Mold Damages that may be sustained by OWNER, OWNER’s agents, employees,
representatives, heirs, beneficiaries, successors or assigns, or invitees or trespassers, to the extent that such damages
are related to or connected with an Uninsured Loss including but not limited to mold, mildew, fungus, microbial matter
or microbiological contamination that exists or existed at the situs of the Project prior to commencement of the WORK,
then owner shall indemnify and defend CONTRACTOR against and hold it harmless from all such claims, loss, liability
and expense, including attorney’s fees, incurred as a result. This indemnity shali be provided by OWNER even if
CONTRACTOR is partly responsible for the claim, damage, injury or loss, but OWNER shall not provide indemnity for
claims or losses caused by the sole negligence or wiliful misconduct of CONTRACTOR or its employees. This indemnity
agreement shall be covered by OWNER’s comprehensive general liability insurance policies.

20. NOTICE TO HOMEOWNER.

* Keep all windows closed, due to dust.

«  Shrubbery and plants under the roof edging may be subject to falling debris and/or hot asphalt that
may spill over the edge. Please cover them.

¢ Cover all furniture and objects in open beam ceiling areas, attic areas and garages, as there may be
falling dust and debris. {We suggest you remove or lay down “breakable” objects.)

* Secure all items, as vibration from loading and installation may cause valuable items to fall.

e Mid State Roofing, Inc. will remove gutters when necessary to complete repairs. It is Owner’s
responsibility to reinstall gutters.

e Itis Owner's responsibility to have satellite dishes re-installed/re-aligned.

*  Owner is responsible for cost of any permit required to complete the project.

s Mid State Roofing, Inc. is not responsible for condensation issues of any kind.

21. WITHDRAWAL OR PROPOSAL. This proposal is an offer that will remain open only for 20 calendar days
after CONTRACTOR signs it, after which time, unless timely accepted, it shall be deemed withdrawn.

Initial X



22. COMMERCIAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR’S INSURANCE (CG1): CONTRACTOR carries general fiability
insurance written by PCIP. You may call McGee insurance {805) 543-8833 to check CONTRACTOR’s insurance
coverage.

23. WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE: CONTRACTOR carried workers compensation insurance for al
employees.

24. OWNER is entitled to a completely filled-in copy of the Contract signed by both parties before work may
be started.

25. List of Documents to be incorporated into the Contract:

«  Description of the Project and Significant Materials and Equipment
* Notice of the Three-Day Right to Cancel

e Form of Change Order

* Notice of Cancellation (2)

e Mechanic’s Lien Warning

MECHANIC’S LIEN WARNING

Anyone who helps improve your property, but who is not paid, may record what is called a mechanic’s lien on your
property. A mechanic’s lien is a claim, like a mortgage or home equity loan, made against your property and recorded
with the county recorder.

Even if you pay your contractor in full, unpaid subcontractors, suppliers, and laborers who helped to improve your
property may record mechanics’ liens and sue you in court to foreclose the lien. If a court finds the lien is valid, you
could be forced to pay twice or have a court officer sell your home to pay the lien. Liens can also affect your credit.

To preserve their right to record a lien, each subcontractor and material supplier must provide you with a document
called a “Preliminary Notice.” This notice is not a lien. The purpose of the notice is to let you know that the person
who sends you the notice has the right to record a lien on y our property if he or she is not paid.

BE CAREFUL. The Preliminary Notice can be sent up to 20 days after the subcontractor starts work or the supplier
provides material. This can be a big problem if you pay your contractor before you have received the Preliminary
Notice.

You will not get Preliminary Notices from your prime contractor or from laborers who work on your project. The law
assumes that you already know they are improving your property. PROTECT YOURSELF FROM LIENS. You can protect
yourself from liens by getting a list from your contractor of all the subcontractors and material suppliers that work on
your project. Find out from your contractor when these subcontractors started work and when these suppliers
delivered goods or materials. Then wait 20 days, paying attention to the Preliminary Notices you receive.

PAY WITH JOINT CHECKS. One way to protect yourself is to pay with a joint check. When your contractor tells you it
is time to pay for the work of a subcontractor or supplier who has provided you with a Preliminary Notice, write a joint
check payable to both the contractor and the subcontractor or material supplier.

For other ways to prevent liens, visit CSLB’S Internet Web site at www.cslb.ca.gov or cali CSLB at 800-321-CSL8
{2752).

REMEMBER, IF YOU DO NOTHING, YOU RISK HAVING A LIEN PLACED ON YOUR HOME. This can mean that you may
have to pay twice, or face the forced sale of your home to pay what you owe.

tnitial X



NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
(Civ. Code 1689.7)

{Enter Date of Transaction)

You may cancel this transaction, without any penaity or obligation, within three business days from the above
date. If you cancel, any property traded in, any payments made by you under the contract, and any negotiable
instrument executed by you will be returned within 10 days following receipt by CONTRACTOR of your Notice of
Cancellation, and any security interest arising out of the transaction will be cancelled.

If you cancel, you must make available to CONTRACTOR at your residence, in substantially as good condition
as when received, any goods delivered to you under this contract, or you may, if you wish, comply with the instructions
of the CONTRACTOR regarding the return shipment of the goods at CONTRCTOR'’s expense and risk.

if you do make the goods available to CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR does not pick them up within 20 days
of the date of your Notice of Cancellation, you may retain or dispose of the goods without any further obligation. If
you fail to make the goods available to CONTRACTOR, or if you agree to return the goods to CONTRACTOR and fail to
do so, then you remain liable for performance of all obligations under the contract.

To cancel this transaction, make or deliver a signed and dated copy of this Notice of Cancellation, or any other
written notice, or send a telegram to Mid State Roofing, Inc., whose address is P.O. Box 4006, Paso Robles, CA 93447,
no later than midnight of . (date)

I HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION {date)

By:

OWNER’S RECORD OF CANCELLATION:

Hed

Telegram sent, (date)  Written Notice of Cancellation

Hand delivered (date)  First Class Mail Certified (date)

Sl A AOR R OR R R R R AR R Rk AR Rk Aok R R R AR Rk R R KRRk Rk Rk Rk kR Rk Rk kb kR Rk kR Rk kR AR KR Rk R AR KRk k ok kR Rk Rk Rk
Nk Rk Rk Rk oK ok ook Rk ok R R ko ok ok ok koK R R Ak ook ok koK Rk Kk ke A O oK ok ok kR ok ok ok ok ok ok o alokok o ok R 3k ok o K Rk oK kR kR koK

ok ddkokokokok ook ok Rk Rk ok bk ok folokdok ok koR K ok ioRoR koK ROR R R kR R AR Rk hokok kR Rk dok Rk ok ok ok kiokoR Rk kAR ko ok R kR Rk R R Rk X

Initial X



NOTICE OF THE THREE-DAY RIGHT TO CANCEL

You, the buyer, have the right to cancel this contract within three business days. You may cancel by e-
mailing, mailing, faxing, or delivering a written notice to the contractor at the contractor’s place of business by
midnight of the third business day after you received a signed and dated copy of the contract that includes this
notice. Include your name, your address, and the date you raceived the signed copy of the Contract and this
Notice.

If you cancel, the contractor must return to you anything you paid within 10 days of receiving the
notice of cancellation. For your part, you must make available to the contractor at your residence, in
substantially as good condition as you received it, any goods delivered to you under this Contract or sale. Or,
you may, if you wish, comply with the contractor’s instructions on how to return the goods at the contractor’s
expense and risk. If you do make the goods available to the contractor and the contractor does not pick them
up within 20 days of the date of your notice of cancellation, you may keep them without any further
obligation. If you fail to make the goods available to the contractor, or if you agree to return the goods to the
contractor and fail to do so, then you remain liable for performance of all obligations under the contract.

Date By X
OWNER




-SAMPLE-

CHANGE ORDER
PROIJECT: CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:
DATE:
TO: CONTRACT FOR:

In accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the following changes are approved:

The original Contract Price was
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders
The Contract Price prior to this Change Order was

The Contract Price will be {increased) (decreased) by this Change Order

“» W 1 v

The new Contract Price including this Change Order will be

The Approximately Completion Date will be (increased) {decreased)
{unchanged) by days.

The said Agreement as hereby amended shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF the said parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the day and year
signed below.

OWNER CONTRACTOR
BY:

ADDRESS

BY:

DATE:

Initial x



Page 1 of 4

PROPOSAL

May 10, 2018

San Simeon District Office
111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452
Attn: Jerry Copeland

Thank you for considering CenCal Roofing.
We are pleased to present the following proposal for:
Installation of a60 Mil TPO Single-Ply Membrane Roofing System

1. Remove and haul away existing roof to expose solid sheeting.
2. Clean grounds of all tear-off debris and inspect for dry-rot. Dry-rot repair, if necessary, is not
included in this proposal.

3. Install two (2) layers of Single-Ply fire sheet, insures a Class “A” fire rating
4. Install new edge metal.
5. Install new plumbing vents (tapered cones).
6. Install 60 Mil TPO Single-Ply membrane with screws and plates and hot air welding.
7. Final cleaning of grounds and haul away all scrap material.
Total Cost: $4,495.00 Initial Here:

Additional Bid for Dryrot/Wood Work — Remove and install the following:
1. 24’ of 2x10 primed HF Fascia
2. 32’ 2x8 primed HF Fascia
3. 36’ 1x6 primed HF Fascia
4. 8 2x4 DF Rafter
5. 2 sheets 5/8” CDX
Total Cost: $2,140.00 Initial Here:

Please note: During the tear off and re-roofing process it is possible that dust and debris may fall down

into the building, due to the fact that there are open beam ceilings. It is the owner’s responsibility to

cover up anything that may be damaged or destroyed by such. CenCal cannot be responsible for any

damage that may occur.

Contractor is proposing to replace existing flat roof or other noted flat areas. Unless specifically asked for and
outlined above, no work to alter or change the pitch (steepness) is being proposed. Therefore, contractor cannot be
responsible for any standing water that may accumulate once the work is complete.

2030 Main Street, Morro Bay, CA. 93442
Tel: 805.772.6806 ® Fax: 805.772.4591 e customerservice@cencalinc.com



Page 2 of 4

All work performed as per manufacturer’s specifications. In addition to the material warranty, CenCal Roofing provides a
S-year workmanship guarantee on all labor. We are fully covered by Workers Comp and Liability insurance.

Please note: If present, solar to be removed & reinstalled by others. Satellite will be removed & reinstalled by us if it’s
located on the roof; however, customer is responsible for charges to have it re-aligned by others.

Customer is responsible for providing power during re-roofing.

Customer is responsible for obtaining any necessary permits that are required by the city.

Please note: During roofing process, all vehicles/RVs on the above mentioned property need to be parked a safe distance
away to avoid dirt, dust or debris.

If you would like to view samples, our showroom hours are 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

If you would like to accept this proposal, please initial at price, sign below and return the original to us (keep the
copy for your records). By signing, you agree to the work detailed above and to the terms outlined in this proposal.
Contractor is not responsible for dry rot or termite damage found in the existing roof structure, unless otherwise noted. If
it is determined that additional work is required after the existing roof is removed, contractor will contact owner to
approve needed repairs. If owner is unreachable, contractor will document the damage before completing the repairs and
the additional expense will be added to the final invoice. Owner promises to pay or cause to be paid to the Contractor in
consideration therefore the sum noted and initialed above.

Owner shall pay Contractor the fixed sum of § for the work to be performed under this Contract,
subject to additions aud deductions pursuant to change orders agreed upon in writing by the parties.

Payment is due in full upon completion of the job. Please make arrangements to have paymeut available on the day
of completion for pick up by job foreman or company owner.

Approximate Start Date: . Approximate Completion Date:
Date is determined by date of signature accepting agreement.

Property Owner or Representative’s Signature Date

Contractor’s Signature Date

License No. 369343
Proposal price may change if not accepted within thirty working days.

You are entitled to a complete filled in copy of this agreement, signed by both you and the contractor, before any
work may be started.

2030 Main Street, Morro Bay, CA. 93442
Tel: 805.772.6806 @ Fax: 805.772.4591 e customerservice@cencalinc.com



Page 3 of 4

Section 7018.5 of the Business and Professions Code requires that each contractor licensed under this chapter, prior to
entering into a contract with an owner for work specified as home improvement they must give a copy of the following
"Notice to "Owner" to the owner, the owner's agent, or the payer. The failure to provide this notice as required shall
constitute grounds for disciplinary action.

NOTICE TO OWNER

Under the California Mechanics' Lien Law, any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person or entity
which helps to improve your property, but is not paid for his or her work or supplies, has a right to place a lien on your
home, land, or property where the work was performed and to sue you in court to obtain payment.

This means that after a court hearing, your home, land, and property could be sold by a court officer and the proceeds of
the sale used to satisfy what you owe. This can happen even if you have paid your contractor in full if the contractor's
subcontractors, laborers, or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their rights to file a claim or lien against your property, certain claimants such as subcontractors or material
suppliers are each required to provide you with a document called a "Preliminary Notice." Contractors and laborers who
contract with owners directly do not have to provide such notice since you are aware of their existence as an owner, A

reliminary notice is not a lien against vour property. Its purpose is to notify you of persons or entities that may have a
right to file a lien against your property if they are not paid. In order to perfect their lien rights, a contractor,
subcontractor, supplier, or laborer must file a mechanics' lien with the county recorder, which then becomes a recorded
lien against your property. Generally, the maximum time allowed for filing a mechanics' lien against your property is 90
days after substantial completion of your project.

To ensure extra protection for yourself and your property, you may wish to take one or more of the following steps:

(1) Require that your contractor supply you with a payment and performance bond (not a license bond), which provides
that the bonding company will either complete the project or pay damages up to the amount of the bond. This payment
and performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with the county recorder for your
further protection. The payment and performance bond will usually cost from 1 to 5 percent of the contract amount
depending on the contractor's bonding ability. You will be responsible for the additional cost of the bond. If a contractor
cannot obtain such bonding, it may indicate his or her financial incapacity.

(2) Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control. Funding
services may be available, for a fee, in your area which will establish voucher or other means of payment to your
contractor. These services may also provide you with lien waivers and other forms of protection. Any joint control
agreement should include the addendum approved by the registrar.

(3) Issue joint checks for payment, made out to both your contractor and subcontractors or material suppliers involved in
the project. The joint checks should be made payable to the persons or entities which send preliminary notices to you.
Those persons or entities have indicated that they may have lien rights on your property, therefore you need to protect
yourself. This will help to insure that all persons due payment are actually paid.

(4) Upon making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payments, require your
contractor to provide you with unconditional "Waiver and Release" forms signed by each material supplier, subcontractor,

and laborer involved in that portion of thgm%@@g@tpwmﬁg?s dRdeyslhe statutory lien releases are set forth in
exact language in section d26 oFhs gy} WPHigx MR Spbianery éteﬁﬁmyr§9}Lfb§@faﬁwemqmc}%ﬁlease" forms if your

contractor does not have them. The material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers that you obtain releases from are those
persons or entities who have filed preliminary notices with you. If you are not certain of the material suppliers,

cnthnnantrantare and laharare vrarbrine Aan vnne neralant A mav Ahtain o lict feam vanie aanteantar Min neaiante invalcrine



Page 4 of 4

CenCal Roofing - Notice of Right to Cancel

Dated:

You, the buyer, may cancel this transaction, without penalty or obligation, within three days from the above date.
You may cancel this transaction by e-mailing, mailing, faxing or delivering a signed and dated copy of this
cancellation notice to:

CenCal Roofing

2030 Main Street

Morro Bay, CA 93442,

No later than midnight of after you have received signed and dated copy of this contract and
have accepted the terms of the contract by signing in turn.

1, hereby cancel this transaction
(Buyers signature) (Date)

Cancellation after the 3-day period may be charged at a 10% cancellation fee.

2030 Main Street, Morro Bay, CA. 93442
Tel: 805.772.6806 o Fax: 805.772.4591 e customerservice@cencalinc.com



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

E. Consideration of approval of the proposal for the Potable
Water Reservoir Engineering Design from Phoenix
Engineering.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.E. Consideration of approval potable water reservoir
engineering design project from Phoenix Engineering.

**As not to delay the distribution of the Board packet, the proposal
from Phoenix Engineering will be distributed on Friday June 8,
2018. Once the proposal is available it will be emailed to persons
that are on the Board packet email distribution list and posted on
the District website.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc.

535 East Main Street Santa Paula, California 23060 805.658.6800
info@phoenixcivi.com www.phoenixcivi.com

Mr. Charles Grace June 7, 2018
San Simeon Community Services District

111 Pico Ave.

San Simeon, CA 93452

San Simeon Community Services District — Potable Water Reservoir — Engineering Design
Proposal

Dear Mr. Grace-

I am pleased to provide you with this proposal for engineering services associated with the final design of
the potable water storage reservoir. The District existing potable water reservoir is in place for potable
water consumption, emergency storage and fire protection purposes. The existing facility is not sized for
the current needs of the community. Insufficient storage volume in the tank results in the need for water
moratorium implementation sooner than would be necessary if sufficient storage existed. At this time, the
District is seeking to develop construction plans for an additional 400,000 Gallon reservoir and second
pad site (2" phase reservoir) to provide adequate capacity for the existing and future needs of the
community. The plans will be based on the 30% concept plans and the recommendations from the
SSCSD Master Plan Update (2018).

Please let me know if you-would like additional information or want to discuss my proposal.

.
Sincerely,

~ L |

Jon Turner, PE

Principal Engineer
|

\



jon
Image


June 6, 2018

Scope of Services

Background/Project Understanding

Located in an easement above the District office on Pico Avenue, the San Simeon Community Services
District potable water storage reservoir collects the groundwater from the two District wells and provides
water to the community. The District existing potable water reservoir is in place for potable water
consumption, emergency storage and fire protection purposes. The existing facility is not sized for the
current needs of the community. Insufficient storage volume in the tank results in the need for water
moratorium implementation sooner than would be necessary if sufficient storage existed. At this time, the
District is seeking to design construction plans for an additional 400,000 Gallon reservoir to provide
adequate capacity for the existing and future needs of the community. A second site and pad will also be
designed for the future second tank. Design will include civil improvements including tank
appurtenances and grading. This will allow the District to abandon the existing reservoir. The plan set
will build off of the 30% design completed for the District. Design efforts will include supplemental
ground topographical survey (only aerial survey was done for the 30% design), final geotechnical analysis
and recommendations based on the location selected by the District for the tanks, design document
preparation, and an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) for the improvements.

This proposal incorporates bid phase services to assist the District in advertising the 95% designed civil
improvement plans to prospective tank manufacturers. Many tank manufacturers provide internal
engineering services for their respective products. Rather than retain the services of a structural engineer
to be part of the design team on this project, it was decided to prepare the plans and specifications for the
site work to a 95% level and then solicit competitive tank project bids from prospective manufacturers.
Once selected, the design team would work with the tank designer to finalize the improvement plans
based on their specific product.

Additional piping design will be required to connect to the previously designed piping in the access road
that connects to the rest of the distribution system as well as upgrade the piping to the RO system. This
design will be combined with the previous piping design for the potable water lines within Pico Avenue
(Avonne to existing tank site), Jasper Way (between cul-de-sac and Pico Ave) and the 10-inch diameter
line between Avonne Ave and Castillo Drive (west side).

SCADA design services have been included in the project. The SCADA design will allow
communication between the proposed reservoir and the District well field and the field office within the
Wastewater Treatment Plant. The SCADA installation will allow the operator to monitor the system
remotely. An electrical engineer will design a minor electrical system for the reservoir system. This
proposal does not include environmental analysis/permitting as those are services provided by others.
Based on our discussions, | have the following list of tasks included in our proposal. The 30% design is
considered Task 1 so the numbering in this proposal continues based on that numbering:

Task 2: Supplemental Survey, Final Geotechnical Investigation and Final
Design

This task covers only the Tank 1 and 2 site designs as well as the Pico Avenue pipeline plan
improvements (updated from the previous design) between the tank site and the intersection of Pico
Ave and Avonne Ave.

Task 201: Supplemental Topographic Survey
Benner and Carpenter, as a subconsultant to Phoenix Civil Engineering, will perform supplemental

topographic ground survey of the proposed tank sites and strip area leading to the existing tank site. This
survey will include documenting the existing reservoir elevation, appurtenances and any nearby utilities with
additional ground shots. Previously prepared aerial survey will be used as a starting point. Preparation of a

Page 1 of 6



June 6, 2018

project legal description for the proposed reservoir on private property as well as a temporary construction
easement legal description will be performed. Recordation of the documents will be performed by the District.
No additional ground topographic survey is needed for the pipelines that were previously designed.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Supplemental ground topographic surveying of the proposed reservoir sites.
e Preparation of temporary construction and permanent easement legal description and exhibit for
recordation.

Deliverable: The legal descriptions and easement exhibits will be provided to the District electronically (.pdf)
along with two copies of the signed and stamped documents prepared by the surveyor. The topographic survey
will be used in other tasks below. It will be delivered to the District in the deliverable packages associated
with those future tasks (below).

Task 202: 50% Preferred Option and OPCC Deliverable
The preferred 30% tank concept option will be used as the starting point to develop the construction plans and

OPCCs. The 30% design plans will be finalized as a 50% design package, incorporating the review comments,
discussions during the Master Planning effort and the incorporation of the identified improvements from the
previous pipeline design in Pico Avenue.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Incorporation of District review comments on the 30% preferred tank site design.

e Updating the previously prepared pipeline plans to incorporate the recommendations in the Master
Plan document.

e Preparation of 50% level concept preferred option and OPCCs.

Deliverable: Three (3) 11x17 sets of the 50% level concept preferred option and OPCCs will be provided to
the District. One electronic copy of the project deliverables package will be provided.

Task 203: Final Geotechnical Study
Oakridge Geoscience, Inc., as a subconsultant to Phoenix will drill an additional bore hole within the preferred

site and utilize the previously obtained site soil materials to complete the final geotechnical design parameters
recommendation report for the tank sites.

The following efforts are included in this task:

o Field exploration and analysis (boring).
o Finalize laboratory information and sampling investigation.
e Preparation of a final project specific geotechnical recommendations report.

Deliverable: Once the comments are received and incorporated, two bound paper copies of the final
geotechnical recommendation report will be provided to the District for their files. Information gathered in
this task will be used in Tasks 204 and 208.

Task 204: 95% Plans and Specifications Preparation
This task involves preparation of project plans and project technical specifications. It is anticipated that the

project plans will consist of the following sheets:

e Title Sheet, Site Plan
e Notes and Abbreviations

Page 2 of 6



June 6, 2018

e Site Layout Sheet
e Elevation and Sections
e Grading Sheets
e Structural Detail Sheets

o To Be Included in Final Design (provided by tank manufacturer)
e Pipeline Plan Sheets

o Pipeline Connection Details

o Tank Drain Line Details/Profile
e Tank Accessories and Details
e Tank Access Road Site Plan and Details
e Electrical Plans
e  SCADA/Instrumentation Plans

In addition, project technical specifications will be prepared for this project. The technical specifications will
be in CSI format. Project front end documents will be provided by the District.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Incorporation of data gathered as part of 50% design comments onto project plans sheets.
e Preparation of plan set, specifications and OPCC to a 95% level.

Deliverable: 95% level plans and technical specifications will be prepared. One set of 11 x 17 plans and
project technical specifications will be provided electronically (.pdf) to the District for their internal review.

Task 205: Coordination with Regulatory Agencies
This task involves research and coordination with reviewing agencies as well as the United States Department
of Agriculture (USDA).

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Coordinate with County of San Luis Obispo.
e Coordinate with USDA.

Deliverable: No deliverable. This information will be used in planning and the final design.

Task 206: Tank Bid Phase Services
This task is intended to solicit proposals from aboveground steel tank design firms who will contract with the
District to provide tank design services as well as construction of the tank improvements.

Phoenix Civil Engineering will provide bid phase services to the District once the 95% Plans and
Specifications from Task 205 are approved. Bid phase services include reviewing and responding to requests
for information, attendance at and conducting a prebid meeting/site visits on behalf of the District, reviewing
construction bids and providing a recommendation of award to the District for the Board meeting.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Response to RFls.

e Lead and attend one pre-bid meeting.
e Prepare addenda (2).

e Review construction bids.

e Prepare award letter

Page 3 of 6



June 6, 2018

Deliverable: Request for information responses and the recommendation of award letters will be provided to
the District for their files as well as one electronic copy of the files (MSWord and .pdf).

Task 207: Coordination with Tank Contractor

It is the District’s intent to bid the project using the 95% planset. Once the project is awarded to the approved
bidder, it is assumed that the District, Contractor and Phoenix Civil will review the plans. At this time final
details and tank requirements will be discussed and the plans will be updated to reflect the requirements of the
tank manufacturer and their structural calculations. This task involves research and coordination with the tank
manufacturer and the contractor retained by the District.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Coordinate with District retained contractor.
e Coordinate with tank manufacturer.

Deliverable: No deliverable. This information will be used in planning and the final design.

Task 208: Final Plans and Specifications Preparation

This task involves incorporation of review comments from the 95% level project documents and coordination
with the tank manufacturer and contractor. A final set of project plans, technical specifications and OPCC will
be completed.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Incorporation of review comments from Tasks 204 and 207.
e Finalization of any outstanding project items/issues.

Deliverable: Final project documents (plans and technical specifications) will be delivered to the District.
Final project plans will consist of one set of reproducible 22 x 34 bond plans and one set of 8.5 x 11
reproducible technical specifications. The OPCC will be transmitted electronically. In addition, one electronic
copy of all of the documents will be provided on a CD.

Task 3: Supplemental Survey and Final Pipeline Design

This task covers only the remainder of the Phase 1 pipeline designs identified in the Master Plan.
These pipelines are Jasper Way pipeline from the cul de sac to Avonne Avenue; Otter Way pipeline
from Avonne Avenue to Hearst Drive; Avonne Avenue pipeline from Pico Ave to Otter Way and
Castillo Drive pipeline from Pico Avenue to Otter Way. These pipeline improvements were not
previously designed.

Task 301: Topographic Survey
Benner and Carpenter, as a subconsultant to Phoenix Civil Engineering, will perform topographic ground

survey of the proposed pipeline alignments. This survey will include documenting the above ground culture
(at grade utilities, power poles, curb/gutter/sidewalks. The limits of the survey will be from property boundary
to property boundary.

The following efforts are included in this task:
e Ground topographic surveying of the proposed pipeline alignments identified above.

Deliverable: The topographic survey will be used in other tasks below. It will be delivered to the District in
the deliverable packages associated with those future tasks (below).

Page 4 of 6



June 6, 2018

Task 302: 75% Plans and Specifications Preparation
This task involves preparation of project plans and project technical specifications. It is anticipated that the
project plans will consist of the following sheets:

e Title Sheet, Site Plan

¢ Notes and Abbreviations
e Pipeline Plan Sheets

e Connection Details

In addition, project technical specifications will be prepared for this project. The technical specifications will
be in CSI format. Project front end documents will be provided by the District.

The following efforts are included in this task:

o Site visit.
e Incorporation of the project survey prepared as part of Task 301.
e Preparation of plan set, specifications and OPCC to a 75% level.

Deliverable: 75% level plans and technical specifications will be prepared. One set of 11 x 17 plans and
project technical specifications will be provided electronically (.pdf) to the District for their internal review.

Task 303: Final Plans and Specifications Preparation
This task involves incorporation of review comments from the 75% level project documents. A final set of
project plans, technical specifications and OPCC will be completed.

The following efforts are included in this task:

e Incorporation of review comments from Task 302.
o Finalization of any outstanding project items/issues.

Deliverable: Final project documents (plans and technical specifications) will be delivered to the District.
Final project plans will consist of one set of reproducible 22 x 34 bond plans and one set of 8.5 x 11
reproducible technical specifications. The OPCC will be transmitted electronically. In addition, one electronic
copy of all of the documents will be provided on a CD.

Schedule

The work associated with Tasks 201 through 303 will be made a top priority. Every effort will be made to
keep the project schedule moving along. Review times are anticipated to be one week by the District.

Fees

Work associated with Tasks 201 through 303 is estimated to cost $225,960. A breakdown of the level of effort
is listed below:

Task 2: Supplemental Survey, Final Geotechnical Investigation and Final Design

Task 201.: Supplemental Topographic Survey $22,480
Task 202:  50% Design Preferred Option and OPCC Deliverable $45,320
Task 203: Final Geotechnical Study $28,420
Task 204:  95% Plans and Specifications Preparation $35,460
Task 205: Coordination with Regulatory Agencies $4,720
Task 206: Bid Phase Services $7,480
Task 207: Coordination with Tank Contractor $9,490

Page 5 of 6



June 6, 2018

Task 208: Final Plans and Specifications Preparation $25,180

Total Phase 2 $178,550

Task 3: Supplemental Survey and Final Pipeline Design

Task 301:  Topographic Survey $16,500
Task 302: 75% Plans and Specifications Preparation $22,290
Task 303: Final Plans and Specifications Preparation $8,620
Total Phase 3 $47,410

Assumptions
The following assumptions apply to this proposal:

Task 1 is considered to be the 30% Design effort already performed.

All Public agency or project permit fees to be paid by client.

Additional large format printing costs (beyond what included in this proposal) will be billed at cost in
addition to the contract amount.

No environmental engineering or landscape design services are included. This can be negotiated if the
design plans require this work.

Plan sheet size is 22 x 34.
Project will be designed in Autodesk Civil 3D 2016/17.

Page 6 of 6



PHOENIX

CIVIL ENGINEERING, INC

Professional Services Hourly Rate Sheet 2017-18

Engineering
Principal Engineer $165
Resident Engineer $150
Professional Engineer $150
Associate Engineer |l $140
Associate Engineer | $130
Assistant Engineer $105
CADD
Senior Designer $120
Assistant Designer $100
General
Construction Manager $145
Construction Observer $105
Technical Assistant $85
Clerical/Administrative Assistant $55

Costs associated with printing and computer time are calculated in the
rates. Large quantities of printing (multiple sets of specifications, reports,
etc.) will be billed at the actual rate without markup. Subconsultants will
be marked up by 10%.

Phoenix Civil Engineering, Inc. 535 E. Main S$t, Santa Paula, CA 93060 805.658.6800



	Board Packet June 13, 2018 B and W
	Pages from Phoenix Engineering scope of services Reservoir 06062018 100% Design.pdf



